

Abe H. Feder lighting records and papers 7030128

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025. Description is written in: English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Scope and Contents	4
Administrative Information	5
Related Materials	6
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	6
Series I: Project Records	6
Subseries 1: Files	7
Subseries 2: Drawings	23
Subseries 3: Photographs	54
Subseries 4: Data and Spec. Books	70
Series II: Office Files/Correspondence	73
Series III: Seminars, Speeches, Publicity	85
Subseries 1: Major Workshops	85
Subseries 2: General Files	86
Series IV: Professional Papers	94

Summary Information

Repository:	Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library
Creator:	Feder, Abe H.
Title:	Abe H. Feder lighting records and papers
ID:	7030128
Date [inclusive]:	1930s-1990s
Physical Description:	83 document boxes
Language of the Material:	English .
Abstract:	This collection includes original and reprographic drawings, photographs, project files and office records documenting the professional life of architectural and theatrical lighting designer Abe Feder. Projects represented are primarily in the continental United States, with additional commissions in Canada, Puerto Rico, and Israel. Also included in this collection are substantial correspondence files and "data books" that record essential project information.

Preferred Citation

Abe H. Feder lighting records and papers. Located in the Dept. of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Abe Feder was an architectural and theatrical lighting design engineer, practicing in New York City from the 1930s until the early 1990s. He was born on July 27, 1908 in Milwaukee, Wisconsin, and studied architecture at the Carnegie Institute in Pittsburgh, but left after his sophomore year. Feder worked briefly for the Goodman Theatre in Chicago before moving to New York City in 1930, where he began to establish his reputation as an innovative designer in such theatrical productions as Virgil Thompson's "Four Saints in Three Acts" and Orson Welles' "Dr. Faustus" the latter through the WPA's Federal Theatre Project. After World War II, he opened his own business, Lighting by Feder, in New York City and began to light built structures in addition to stage productions, becoming one of the most prominent architectural lighting designers in the United States. His projects ranged in size from small urban apartments to international airports, with many related bulb and fixture designs that are now standards in the industry. Feder is recognized as a founder of the lighting design profession in the U.S. and wrote and lectured widely on the subject. Feder was appointed the first president of the International Association of Lighting Designers (IALD) and was named a Fellow of the Illuminating Engineering Society of America. Feder was also inducted into the Theatre Hall of Fame in New York City in 1996. He died in New York City on April 24, 1997.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

Among Feder's best known architectural commissions were the lighting of the Prometheus Fountain and the GE/RCA building at Rockefeller Center, the Philhamonic Hall at Lincoln Center, and JFK Airport, all in New York City; also, the San Francisco Civic Center; the JFK Center for the Performing Arts in Washington, D.C.; several buildings for the 1967 World Exposition in Montreal; the University of Illinois' Assembly Hall; and the Israel National Museum in Jerusalem. As well, he received numerous commissions to light department stores, fashion shows, and other temporary events.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

Feder maintained close professional and social relationships with many noted architects, interior designers, and artists, including Max Abramovitz and Wallace Harrison; Cecil Beaton; Carson and Lundin; Emery Roth & Sons; Harper and George; Melanie Kahane; William Lescaze; Morris Lapidus; Loebl, Schlossman, and Bennett; Shreve, Lamb and Harmon; Skidmore, Owings & Merrill; Edward Durell Stone; Frederick P. Victoria; Welton Becket and Associates; and Wurster, Bernardi, and Emmons. A small portion of the records in this collection also document his lighting designs for such noted theatrical productions as "The Boy Friend," "Camelot," "Four Saints in Three Acts," "Grand Hotel," "The King and I," "Inherit the Wind," "My Fair Lady," "Night of the Iguana," and "On a Clear Day You Can See Forever."

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

Revision Description

File created. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2009-06-25 2019-05-20

Restrictions on Access

This collection is available for use by appointment in the Department of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. For further information, please email avery-drawings@library.columbia.edu.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Columbia University is providing access to the materials in the Library's collections solely for noncommercial educational and research purposes. The unauthorized use, including, but not limited to, publication of the materials without the prior written permission of Columbia University is strictly prohibited. All inquiries regarding permission to publish should be submitted in writing to the Director, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. In addition to permission from Columbia University, permission of the copyright owner (if not Columbia University) and/or any holder of other rights (such as publicity and/or privacy rights) may also be required for reproduction, publication, distributions, and other uses. Responsibility for making an independent legal assessment of any item and securing any necessary permissions rests with the persons desiring to publish the item. Columbia University makes no warranties as to the accuracy of the materials or their fitness for a particular purpose.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Source of acquisition--Gift of LaVerne Roston. Accession number--2008.017.

Processing Information

This collection was processed by Shelley Hayreh, Avery Archivist, in 2013-2014.

Custodial History

Gift of LaVerne Roston, 2008.017

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

The Springer Opera House collection of Abe Feder lighting designs, *T-Vim 2017-047. Billy Rose Theatre Division, The New York Public Library for the Performing Arts

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Architecture -- United States -- Designs and plans
- Electric light fixtures
- Exterior lighting
- Interior lighting
- Lighting -- Special effects
- Lighting -- Study and teaching
- Lighting, Architectural and decorative
- Lighting, Architectural and decorative -- Catalogs
- Lighting fixtures
- Public buildings -- Lighting
- Stage lighting designers
- Stage lighting
- Stores, Retail -- Lighting
- Theaters -- Lighting
- Feder, Abe H.
- Federal Theatre Project (New York, N.Y.)
- Rockefeller Center
- Waldorf-Astoria Hotel (New York, N.Y.)
- Expo (International Exhibitions Bureau) (1967 : Montréal, Québec)
- New York World's Fair (1964-1965 : New York, N.Y.)

Collection Inventory

Series I: Project Records

Over 300 lighting projects are represented in this series, the majority of which are for architectural works. While Feder was renowned for his innovations in the field of theatrical lighting design, he also had an equally prolific career in lighting prominent built works in New York City and throughout the United States. Feder worked on lighting commissions for some of the most eminent architects and architectural firms of his time, including Carson & Lundin, Edward Durell Stone, Emery Roth & Sons, Haines, Lundberg, & Waehler, Harrison & Abramovitz, Kahn & Jacobs, Morris Lapidus, Shreve, Lamb & Harmon, Skidmore, Owings and Merrill, and William Lescaze. When available, the architect or firm has been indicated. Unlike the architectural projects in the collection, the theatrical projects make up a very minor portion of the series and present only a sparse representation of the productions. The theatrical projects are listed first in the inventory. The dates of the series span the 1940s to the early 1990s. The series is divided into four subseries: Files, Drawings, Photographs, Data and Specification Books. The Files series is made up of correspondence, studies, reports, budget estimates, calculations, work sheets, and other papers. The Drawings series contains lighting location plans, fixture drawings, sketches, engineering drawings, architectural drawings, and manufacturer drawings to Feder's Specifications. The amount of drawings for each project varies from a few items to, at times, over 300 items. The Photograph series contains both interior and exterior views of over 100 projects. Some of the photographs in the series represent the only remaining images of now demolished buildings. Finally, the Data and Specification Books series provides technical information for over 100 projects.

Subseries 1: Files

Title/Description	Instances	
"At The Grand", 1958	box 76	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Board Layout and Color List		
"Beyond Desire" (Theatre Four), 1967	box 76	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Equipment List, Board Layout, Color List		
"Blues for Mr. Charlie" (London), 1965	box 76	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Board Layout, Hook-ups		
"Camelot", 1960-1963	box 76	folder 12 to
Scope and Contents		13
Board Layouts, Color Frame Schedules, Light Cue Schedule		
"Caremlina", 1979	box 76	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Focus Sheets, Board Layout		
"Carnival" (New York City Center Production), 1968	box 76	folder 15

Board Layout

"Carousel" (New York City Center Production), 1966	box 76	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Board Layous, Solor Schedule, Ground Plans,			
"Charley's Aunt" (Springer Opera House), 1981	box 76	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Data Book			
"Cold Wind and the Warm, The", 1958	box 76	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Board Layout, Color Frame List			
"Come Play with Me", 1959	box 76	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Board Layout			
"Country Girl, The" (New York City Center), 1966	box 76	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Board Layout, Color Schedule, Assorted Cue Sheets			
"Doctor Jazz", 1975	box 76	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Color Schedule, Board Control Layouts			
"Elizabeth the Queen" (New York City Center), 1966	box 76	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Board Layout, Color Schedule			
"Evening with Alan Jay Lerner, An" (Springer Opera House), 1982	box 76	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Data Book, Poster Data			
"Evening with the Playwrights, An" (Springer Opera House), 1976	box 76	folder 24	

Scope and Contents		
Binder		
"Goldilocks"	box 76	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Cue Guides		
"Greenwillow", 1960	box 76	folder 26
"King and I" (New York City Center), 1968	box 76	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Board Layout		
"Loss of Roses, A", 1959	box 76	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Board Layout		
"Musical Evening with Joshua Logan, A" (Springer Opera House), 1980 Oct	box 77	folder 01 to 02
Scope and Contents		
Includes some photographs and plans		
"My Fair Lady" (New York City Center), 1964, 1968	box 77	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Cue Sheets, Board Layout		
"Night of the Iguana, The", 1985	box 77	folder 04 to
Scope and Contents		08
Cue Guide, Light Plot, Production Schedules, Equipment List, Color Schedule, Board Layout, Script, Clippings, Hookups, Blocking Schedule, Focus Sheets		
"On a Clear Day", 1965	box 77	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Board Layouts, Lighting Plans		
"Once for the Asking", 1963	box 77	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Color Frame Schedule, Board Layout		
"Orpheus Descending", 1957	box 77	folder 11

Scope and Contents			
Board Layout			
"Porgy and Bess", 1957	box 77	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Composite Scene Script			
"Salute to the American Musical Theatre, A", 1967	box 77	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Color List, Programs and Invitations			
"Scratch" (Stuart Ostrow Production), 1971	box 77	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Work sheet, Board Layout, Color Layout			
"Three Sisters", 1962-1964	box 77	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Color Schedule, Board Layouts			
"Visit to a Small Planet, A" (Road Company)	box 77	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Board Layouts			
A.M.C. Board Room (1440 Broadway, New York, NY), 1951	box 01	folder 01	
Ambassador West Hotel (1300 N. State, Chicago, IL)	box 01	folder 08 to	
Scope and Contents		09	

Architects: Loebl, Schlossman & Bennett, Mark & Schonne American President Lines Ships, 1955 box 01 **Scope and Contents** Architect: Anshen & Allen ; Interior Designer: Michael Taylor

Americana Hotel (Miami, FL), 1955 box 02 folder 01 to 03 **Scope and Contents** Architect: Morris Lapidus box 02 folder 05 to American Telephone and Telegraph Project (New York, 06

folder 12

NY), 1970-1971

Austin, Ltd. (New York, NY), 1950-1952	box 02	folder 12
Baker Furniture Company (Grand Rapids, MI), 1946-1948	box 02	folder 14
Bankers Trust Company (14 Wall Street, New York, NY), 1956	box 02	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon		
Bankers Trust Company (24th Street Branch, New York, NY), 1956-1957	box 03	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon		
Bankers Trust Company (39th Street Branch, New York, NY), 1957	box 03	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon		
Bankers Trust Company (48th Street Branch, New York, NY), 1955-1956	box 03	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon		
Barnett Bank Center (800 Brickell Avenue, Miami, FL), 1981	box 04	folder 04
Bedford-Stuyvesant Swimming Pool and Playground (Brooklyn, NY), 1968-1972	box 04	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Morris Lapidus		
Bergdorf Goodman Co. (New York, NY), 1947	box 04	folder 10
Beverly Wilshire Hotel (Beverly Hills, CA), 1970	box 04	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Welton Becket and Associates ; Interior Designer: Adele Faulkner & Associates		
Biltmore Hotel, Ballroom (New York, NY), 1955	box 05	folder 1
Birmingham Museum of Art, Kress Collection (Birmingham, AL), 1958	box 05	folder 03
Boston College, Bapst Library, Burns Memorial Hall (Boston, MA), 1986-1987	box 05	folder 06
Brandeis University, Chapels (Waltham, MA), 1954-1955	box 05	folder 09

Architect: Max Abramovitz

Broadway Crowne Plaza (New York, NY) [Architect: The Alan Lapidsu Group], 1987	box 05	folder 16
Bronfman, Charles, Residence (Westmount, Montreal, Canada), 1967-1969	box 05	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
approx. 200 items		
Bronx Zoo, Primate House (Bronx, NY), 1950-1951	box 05	folder 21
Brook's Costume Company (New York, NY), 1946	box 05	folder 23
Bryn Athyn Cathedral (Bryn Athyn, PA), 1953-1957	box 06	folder 01 to 02
Bryn Athyn Cathedral, Residences, Dormitories, and Student Union (Bryn Athyn, PA), 1967-1971	box 06	folder 10
Capitol Square South (Columbus, OH), 1987-1988	box 07	folder 02
Central Park, Floodlighting (New York, NY), 1959	box 07	folder 05
Central Park, Wollman Memorial Arena (New York, NY), 1959	box 07	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Edward Durell Stone		
Chattahoochie Promenade (Columbus, GA), 1981	box 07	folder 17
Chester's Roadhouse & Maisonette La Normandie (Cincinnati, OH), 1982	box 07	folder 21
Citizens and Southern National Bank (Atlanta, GA), 1968-1971	box 07	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Richard L. Aeck		
Clairol Presentation Theatre (New York, NY), 1962	box 08	folder 02
Connecticut Mutual Life Insurance, Board Room (Hartford, CT), 1956	box 08	folder 08
Conservation Foundation (10 East 40th Street, New York, NY), 1949-1950	box 08	folder 11

Architect: Edward D. Stone

Custom Shop (245 Park Avenue, New York, NY), 1948-1949	box 08	folder 15
Dana Shop (New York, NY), 1951	box 08	folder 18
Dazian's Inc. (New York, NY and Dallas, TX), 1951-1952	box 08	folder 20
De Soto Hilton Hotel (Atlanta, GA), 1966	box 08	folder 22 to
Scope and Contents		23
Architect: Richard L. Aeck		
Scope and Contents		
Contains some material for Citizens and Savings Bank Project		
Desert Inn Night Club (Las Vegas, NV), 1953	box 09	folder 02
Drake Hotel, Camelia House (Chicago, IL), 1956	box 09	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Interior Designer: Dorothy Draper, Inc.		
Eden Roc Hotel (Miami, FL), 1955	box 09	folder 09 to
Scope and Contents		11
Architect: Morris Lapidus		
El Paso Museum of Art (1211 Montana Street, El Paso, TX), 1959	box 09	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Carroll and Daeuble and Associates		
Electric Building, Georgia Power Company (270 NW Peachtree Street, Atlanta, GA), 1959-1960	box 09	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Finch, Alexander, Barnes, Rothschild, and Paschal		
Equitable Life Assurance Society (1285 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY), 1972	box 10	folder 30
Executive Office, Project 00.080017, 1967-68	box 10	folder 06
Expo 67, Bell Telephone Company of Canada Pavilion	box 10	folder 08

Architect: Gordon S. Adamson & Assoc.		
Expo 67, Expo Theatre (Montreal, Canada), 1965-67 Scope and Contents	box 10	folder 10 to 13
Architect: Jon B. & John C. Parkin		
Expo 67, Garden of Stars (La Ronde Amusement Area, Montreal, Canada)	box 10	folder 16 to 17
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Max W. Roth		
Fifth Avenue Place (Pittsburg, PA), 1987	box 11	folder 03 to 04
Fine Arts Festival (Palm Beach, FL), 1974	box 11	folder 06 to 07
First National Bank of Memphis (Memphis, TN), 1963	box 11	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Walk C. Jones, Jr. ; Interior Designer: Perkins & Will, Inc.		
Fortunoff (681 5th Avenue, New York, NY), 1987-1989	box 12	folder 01
Friedlander, Sam, Showroom and Theater (New York, NY), 1948	box 12	folder 04
Frohsin School (Atlanta, GA), 1948	box 12	folder 06
Gateway Center (Pittsburgh, PA), 1951-52	box 12	folder 08 to
Scope and Contents		10
Architect: Eggers & Higgins		
General Services Administration, Public Buildings Service, lighting study (Washington, D.C.; New York, NY), 1950s-1960s	box 12	folder 12 to 14
Gimbel Brothers, Corset Shop (New York, NY), 1949-54	box 12	folder 16
Grant Building (Atlanta, GA), 1980	box 12	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Toombs, Amisano and Wells		
Grand Central City	box 14	folder 08
Gulf Oil Corp. (Various Locations), 1970s	box 13	
Halle Bros. (Shaker Sq., Cleveland, OH), 1947-1949	box 14	folder 09

Hampton Roads Arena-Coliseum (Hampton, VA), 1968	box 14	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Architect: A.G. Odell, Jr. & Associates ; Interior Designer: Fred Sadri		
Hartford Stage Company (Hartford, CT), 1976	box 14	folder 15 to 16
Harvard University, Langdal Hall Law Library (Cambridge, MA), 1961-1962	box 14	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Shepley, Bulfinch, Richardson & Abbot		
Hassenfeld Residence (Providence, RI), 1957	box 15	folder 04 to
Scope and Contents		08
Architect: Byron Simonson ; Henry W. Markoff ; Interior Designer: Bernice Davis Fligman		
Houghton Residence (Sutton Place, New York, NY), 1958	box 16	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Janis Amster Assoc.		
Houston Center (Houston, TX), 1971	box 16	folder 07
Huntington-Hartford Museum (2 Columbus Circle, New York, NY), 1959	box 16	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Edward D. Stone		
I. Miller Salon (Fifth Avenue and 57th Street, New York, NY), 1962-1963	box 17	folder 04
Industrial Raw Products (New York, NY), 1950	box 17	folder 06
Innes, George, Company (Wichita, KS), 1948	box 17	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Overend G. Boucher		
Israel Bond Show (Madison Square Garden, New York, NY), 1952	box 17	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Staged by Billy Rose		
Israel Histadrut Campaign (Madison Square Garden, New York, NY), 1963	box 17	folder 13

Kaufmann Department Store (Pittsburgh, PA), 1950	box 18	folder 01
Kennedy, John F., Center (Washington, DC), 1960s Scope and Contents	box 18	folder 04 to 07
Architect: Edward D. Stone		
K-Mart Corporation (Troy, MI), 1978	box 20	folder 03
Krebs & Stengel (New York, NY), 1954	box 20	folder 07
Lincoln Road Mall (Miami Beach, FL), 1960	box 20	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Morris Lapidus & Kornblath, Harle & O'Mara & Liebman		
Lingerie Association Show (New York, NY), 1948	box 20	folder 24
Lytton Savings Bank and Loan (Oakland, CA ; Canoga Park, Pomona, Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles, CA), 1964-1965	box 21	folder 02 to 03
Main Street Beautification (Columbia, SC), 1977	box 21	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Architects: Lyles, Bissett, Carlisle & Wolfe		
Manhattan Hotel, Playbill Bar and Restaurant (New York, NY), 1958	box 21	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Rene C. Brugnont ; Designer: Melanie Kahane Assoc.		
Manhattan Savings Bank (New York, NY), 1957	box 22	folder 01
Markwood, Valerie, Apartment (Hotel des Artistes, New York, NY), 1970s	box 22	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Architect: James Byron Bell ; Paul Galante		
Martha Shop (Bal Harbor, Miami, FL), 1966	box 22	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Herbert H. Johnson Assoc.		
Martha Shop (Fifth Avenue and Park Avenue, New York, NY), 1966	box 23	folder 01

Architect: Frank S. Lindgren		
McCormick Place (332 S. Michigan Avenue, Chicago, IL), 1962-1963, 1970	box 23	folder 08 to 09
Scope and Contents		
Architect: C.F. Murphy Associates		
McGraw-Hill Building (New York, NY), 1971-1972	box 23	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Harrison & Abramovitz		
Metropolitan Fair Exposition Authority, 1963	box 24	folder 05
Minskoff, Myron, Residence (Palm Beach, FL), 1972	box 24	folder 17
Montreal Cultural Centre (Montreal, Canada), 1960-1962	box 25	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Affleck, Desbarats, Dimanopoulos, Lebsonsold, Michaud & Sise		
Montreal Star (Montreal, Canada), 1958-1960	box 25	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Campbell Merrett, Barott, Marshall, Merrett & Barrott		
Moore-McCormack Lines, 1957	box 25	folder 09 to 10
Moorestown Shopping Center (Moorestown, NJ), 1966	box 25	folder 12
New York Coliseum (New York, NY), 1956	box 26	
New York International Airport, Idlewild (now John F. Kennedy International Airport) (Jamaica, Queens, NY), 1956-1957	box 27	
New York State University (Brockport, NY), 1964	box 25	folder 15
New York World's Fair, Survey of Exterior Lighting, 1963-1965	box 28	folder 01 to 02
New York World's Fair, Sprogue & Carleton [1 of 2], 1964	box 28	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Paul McCobb Design Assoc. ; Melanie Kahane Assoc.		
New York World's Fair, Sprogue & Carleton [2 of 2], 1964	box 64	folder 21

Architect: Paul McCobb Design Assoc. ; Melanie		
Kahane Assoc.		
Northshore Music Theatre (Beverly, MA), 1955	box 28	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Salsberg & Le Blanc		
Ohrbach's New York (Westbury, NY), 1962	box 28	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Charles Luckman Associates		
Oliver Street Lighting / One Oliver Plaza (Pittsburg, PA), 1967	box 28	folder 15
Oliver Street Lighting / One Oliver Plaza (Pittsburg, PA), 1967	box 29	folder 08
Olympic Hotel, Cocktail Lounge (Seattle, WA), 1948-1959	box 28	folder 18
One Astor Plaza (Minskoff Theatre) (New York, NY), 1970	box 29	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Kahn & Jacobs		
One Cambridge Court (8110 Gatehouse Road, Falls Church, Virginia), 1987-1989	box 28	folder 20 to 21
Pan Am Building (New York, NY), 1963	box 30	
Scope and Contents		
Architects: Emery Roth & Sons		
Penn-Dixie Industries, Offices (New York, NY), 1969	box 29	folder 17
Perdue Chicken Restaurant (Rego Park, NY), 1980	box 31	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Architect: John Van Fossen		
Philharmonic Hall, Lincoln Center (New York, NY), 1968-1969	box 31	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Architects: Harrison & Abramovitz		
Pitcairn Company Offices (Jenkintown, PA), 1968	box 31	folder 12

	box 31	folder 14 to 15
Queen Mary Ship (Long Beach, CA), 1969	box 33	folder 01 to 05
Ragland's (Kingsville, TX), 1950	box 32	folder 05 to 06
Revlon Salon (Hotel Gotham, New York, NY), 1960	box 32	folder 08
Rich's Department Store (Knoxville, TN), 1955-1958 Scope and Contents	box 34	folder 02
Architect: Stevens & Wilkinson		
Richard's (Miami, FL), 1956-1957	box 34	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Meyer Katzman		
Riggs National Bank (Washington, DC), 1965	box 34	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Mills, Petticord & Mills and Assoc.		
Riverside Church, TV survey (New York, NY), 1955-1956	box 34	folder 17
Rockefeller, Laurance S., Residence (834 5th Avenue, New York, NY), 1949-1950	box 34	folder 19
Roosevelt Field Shopping Center (Garden City, NY), 1956	box 34	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Brugnoni & Boehler		
Rockefeller Estate (Tarrytown, NY), 1959	box 35	folder 01
Rockefeller Center, Associated Press Building (#7) (New York, NY), 1984	box 35	folder 02
Rockefeller Center, Atlas Sculpture (New York, NY), 1986-1987	box 35	folder 03
Rockefeller Center, Celanese Building (New York, NY), 1973	box 35	folder 04
Rockefeller Center, Exterior Lighting (New York, NY), 1950-1951	box 35	folder 05
Rockefeller Center, Lighting Design Feasibility Study (New York, NY), 1983	box 35	folder 06 to 07
Rockefeller Center, Mural (New York, NY), 1949-1950	box 35	folder 08
Rockefeller Center, New York Hilton, Rigging Study (New York, NY), 1965	box 35	folder 09

Rockefeller Center, Printed Material, 1990s	box 35	folder 10
Rockefeller Center, Prometheus Fountain (New York, NY), 1957-1960, 1987-89	box 35	folder 11 to 17
Rockefeller Center, RCA Building (New York, NY), 1984-1985	box 35	folder 18
Rockefeller Center, Standard Oil of New Jersey "Exxon Building" (New York, NY), 1970-1973	box 64	folder 24
Roosevelt Raceway (Westbury, NY), 1963-1964	box 37	folder 10
Rosenwald, William, Apartment (Park Avenue, New York, NY), 1954-1955	box 62	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Elder and Paul		
Rosenwald, William, Offices (Chanin Building, New York, NY), 1956-1957	box 62	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Designer: Inter-Plan, Complete Interior Planning, NYC]		
Rosenwald, William, Study (Greenwich, CT), 1955	box 62	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Thomas H. Yardley		
Ross, Walter, Apartment (New York, NY), 1954	box 62	folder 10
Ruttenberg Residence (1 Beekman Place, New York, NY), 1966, 1979	box 62	folder 12
Saks Fifth Avenue (Chicago, IL), 1948-1949	box 62	folder 17
Saks Fifth Avenue (New York, NY), 1949-1950	box 62	folder 19
Salowey, Ben, Dr., Residence (Trenton, New Jersey and Yardley Park, Yardley, PA), 1949	box 62	folder 23
San Francisco Civic Center (San Francisco, CA), 1960-1964	box 63	
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Civic Center Architects and Engineers ; Skidmore, Owings and Merrill		
Siedman Penthouse (New York, NY), 1949	box 64	folder 04
Son et Lumiere, Independence Hall, 1960	box 64	folder 05
South Street Theatre (424 W. 42nd Street, New York, NY), 1978	box 64	folder 06

Architect: John Chimera

Southland Shopping Center (Hayward, CA), ca. 1956	box 64	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Avner Naggar		
Spears & Co. (Pittsburgh, PA), 1946-1947	box 64	folder 08
Spears & Co. (New York, NY), 1947	box 64	folder 10
Springer Opera House (Columbus, GA), 1965	box 64	folder 11
Springer Opera House, lighting control (Columbus, GA), 1971-1972	box 64	folder 15
St. Bartholomew Church, 1991-1992	box 64	folder 22
Stark's Men's Store (1514 Pitkin Ave., Brooklyn, NY), 1954	box 65	folder 01
Statler-Hilton Hotel (Boston, MA), 1963	box 65	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Becker & Becker Assoc.		
Statler-Hilton Hotel (New York, NY), 1964	box 65	folder 06
Sterling Equities, Inc. (575 Fifth Ave., New York, NY), 1989	box 65	folder 07
Sulgrave Hotel (New York, NY), 1954	box 65	folder 12
Surprise Lake Camp, Eddie Cantor Playhouse (Cold Springs, NY), 1955-1957	box 65	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Elsa Gidoni		
Tamar Arts (New York, NY), 1982	box 65	folder 17
Temple Isaiah (Forest Hills, NY), 1953	box 65	folder 18
Temple Ohabei Shalom, 1963	box 65	folder 20
Terrace Plaza Hotel (Cincinnati, OH), 1947	box 65	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Skidmore, Owings and Merrill		
Time & Life Building (Rockefeller Center, New York, NY), 1959-1960	box 66	folder 01

Scope and Contents		
Architect: Harrison and Abramovitz and Harris		
Tishman Construction Co. (666 Fifth Ave., New York, NY), 1957	box 66	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Carson & Lundin		
Tishman Construction Co. (99 Park Ave., New York, NY), 1953	box 66	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Emery Roth & Sons ; Richard Roth		
Tulsa Civic Center (Tulsa, OK), 1960-1961	box 67	folder 01 to
Scope and Contents		02
Architect: Edward Durell Stone		
Union Tank Car Co. (Chicago, IL, Woodriver, IL and Baton Rouge, LA) [1 of 2], 1957-1958	box 67	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Battey & Childs		
Union Tank Car Co. (Chicago, IL, Woodriver, IL and Baton Rouge, LA) [2 of 2], 1957-1958	box 68	folder 05 to 06
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Battey & Childs		
United Nations, Secretariat Building (New York, NY), 1949-1950	box 68	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Architect: William Lescaze		
University of Illinois, Assembly Hall (Urbana, IL), 1958-1963, 1981-1984	box 69	
University of South Carolina, Memorial Hall (Columbia, SC), 1967-1969, 1974	box 70	
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Lyles, Bissett, Carlisle & Wolf		
University of Texas, Special Events Center (Austin, TX), 1974-1978	box 71 to 72	

Architect: Wilson, Crain & Anderson

Urban Renewal Project (Columbia, SC), 1977	box 72	folder 11
Waldorf-Astoria Hotel, Ballroom and Tower (New York, NY), 1962-1963	box 73	folder 01 to 03
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Frank S. Lindgren ; Interior Designer: Oliver Smith		
Westinghouse Building (Pittsburgh, PA), 1967-1970	box 73	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Harrison & Abramovitz		
Wickes Furniture (Various Locations), 1970s	box 74 to	
Scope and Contents	75	
Locations include Canoga Park, CA; Cincinnati, OH; Detroit, MI; Edina, MN; El Cajon, Ca; Friedly, MN; Harvey, IL; Henrietta, NY; Itasca, IL; Monroeville, PA; Norfolk, VA; St. Louis, MO; West Covina, CA; Wheeling, IL; Willowbrook, IL)		
Subseries 2: Drawings		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Come Play with Me", 1959	box 76	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Scope and Contents 8 items		
-	box 01	folder 02
8 items	box 01	folder 02
8 items Albany Mall (Albany, NY), 1967	box 01	folder 02
8 items Albany Mall (Albany, NY), 1967 Scope and Contents	box 01	folder 02
8 items Albany Mall (Albany, NY), 1967 Scope and Contents Architects: Harrison and Abramovitz	box 01	folder 02
8 items Albany Mall (Albany, NY), 1967 Scope and Contents Architects: Harrison and Abramovitz Scope and Contents	box 01	folder 03 to
8 items Albany Mall (Albany, NY), 1967 Scope and Contents Architects: Harrison and Abramovitz Scope and Contents 14 items		

approx. 200+

American President Lines Ships, 1955	box 01	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Anshen & Allen ; Interior Designer: Michael Taylor		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 60+ items		
Americana Hotel (Miami, FL), 1955	box 02	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Morris Lapidus		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 60 items		
American Telephone and Telegraph Project (New York, NY), 1970-1971	box 02	folder 07 to 08
Scope and Contents		
approx. 30 items		
Atlanta Art Association, Kress Rooms (Atlanta, GA), 1958	box 02	folder 10 to
Scope and Contents		11
approx. 20 items		
Austin, Ltd. (New York, NY), 1950	box 02	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
4 items		
Bankers Trust Company (14 Wall Street, New York, NY), 1932, 1956	box 02	folder 16 to 17
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 30 items		
Bankers Trust Company (24th Street Branch, New York, NY), 1956	box 03	folder 02 to 05

Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon

Scope and Contents

approx. 40 items

Bankers Trust Company (39th Street Branch, New York, NY), 1957	box 03	folder 08 to 14
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 125		
Bankers Trust Company (48th Street Branch, New York, NY) [1 of 2], 1956	box 03	folder 17 to 20
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 135		
Bankers Trust Company (48th Street Branch, New York, NY) [2 of 2], 1956	box 04	folder 01 to 02
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon		
Bedford-Stuyvesant Swimming Pool and Playground (Brooklyn, NY), 1967-1968	box 04	folder 06 to 08
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Morris Lapidus		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 115 items		
Bethlehem Steel Corp (Bethlehem, PA), 1972	box 04	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Architects: Haines, Lundberg, & Waehler		
Scope and Contents		
2 items		

Scope and Contents Architect: Welton Becket and Associates ; Interior Designer: Adele Faulkner & Associates	box 04	folder 13 to 16
Scope and Contents		
approx. 200 item		
Biltmore Hotel, Ballroom (New York, NY), 1955-1957	box 05	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
approx. 12 items		
Birmingham Museum of Art, Kress Collection (Birmingham, AL), 1958	box 05	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
approx. 28 items		
Boston College, Bapst Library, Burns Memorial Hall (Boston, MA), 1986-1987	box 05	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
6 items		
Brandeis University, Chapels (Waltham, MA), 1954-1955	box 05	folder 10 to
Scope and Contents		14
Architect: Max Abramovitz		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 65 items		
Broadway Crowne Plaza (New York, NY), 1987	box 05	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Architect: The Alan Lapidsu Group		
Scope and Contents		
5 items		
Bronfman, Charles, Residence (Westmount, Montreal, Canada), 1967-1969	box 05	folder 19 to 20
Scope and Contents		
approx. 200 items		
Bronx Zoo, Primate House (Bronx, NY), 1950	box 05	folder 22

approx. 67 items

Brook's Costume Company (New York, NY), 1946-1952	box 05	folder 24
Bryn Athyn Cathedral (Bryn Athyn, PA), 1954, 1967	box 06	folder 03 to
Scope and Contents		08
approx. 115 items		
Bryn Athyn Cathedral, Residences, Dormitories, and Student Union (Bryn Athyn, PA), 1967	box 06	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
approx. 30 items		
Cape Kennedy (Cape Canaveral, FL)	box 07	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
2 items		
Capitol Square South (Columbus, OH), 1988-1991	box 07	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
4 items		
Central Park, Floodlighting (New York, NY), 1959	box 07	folder 06 to
Scope and Contents		08
approx. 45 items		
Central Park, Wollman Memorial Arena (New York, NY), 1959	box 07	folder 11 to 12
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Edward Durell Stone		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 50 items		
Chalfen, Beverly N., Mrs., Residence (Minneapolis, MN), 1983	box 07	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
-		
8 items		

Scope and Contents		
approx. 25 item		
Chemical Bank & Trust Co., 1951	box 07	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
10 items		
Chester's Roadhouse & Maisonette La Normandie (Cincinnati, OH)	box 07	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
4 items		
Citizens and Southern National Bank (Atlanta, GA), 1968	box 07	folder 24 to
Scope and Contents		25
Architect: Richard L. Aeck		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 45 items		
City Investing Co. (25 Broad Street, New York, NY), 1948	box 08	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
5 items		
Clairol Presentation Theatre (New York, NY), 1962	box 08	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
approx. 25 items		
Columbia Museum of Art., Kress Collection (Columbia, SC), 1962	box 08	folder 05 to 06
Scope and Contents		
Architect: LaFaye, Fair, LaFaye & Associates		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 30 items		
Connecticut Mutual Life Insurance, Board Room (Hartford, CT), 1956	box 08	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
approx. 14 items		
Costume Institute, Metropolitan Museum of Art (New York, NY), 1959-1961	box 08	folder 14

Scope and Contents		
Architect: Edward D. Stone		
Costume Institute, Metropolitan Museum of Art (New York, NY), 1968-1969	box 24	folder 07 to 08
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Edward D. Stone		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 100 items		
Custom Shop (245 Park Avenue, New York, NY), 1948-1949	box 08	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
9 items		
Dana Shop (New York, NY), 1951	box 08	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
12 items		
Dazian's Inc. (New York, NY and Dallas, TX), 1952	box 08	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
5 items		
De Soto Hilton Hotel (Atlanta, GA)	box 08	folder 24 to
Scope and Contents		27
Architect: Richard L. Aeck		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 125 + items		
Dewey, Charles, Residence (New York, NY), 1957	box 09	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
6 items		
Drake Hotel, Camelia House (Chicago, IL), 1956	box 09	folder 05 to
Scope and Contents		06
Interior Designer: Dorothy Draper, Inc.		

Scope and Contents		
approx. 35 items		
Dunbar Showroom, 1941	box 09	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
approx. 10 items		
Eden Roc Hotel (Miami, FL), 1955	box 09	folder 12 to
Scope and Contents		15
Architect: Morris Lapidus		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 50 + items		
El Paso Museum of Art (1211 Montana Street, El Paso, TX), 1959	box 09	folder 18 to 19
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Carroll and Daeuble and Associates		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 35 items		
Electric Building, Georgia Power Company (270 NW Peachtree Street, Atlanta, GA), 1959-1960	box 09	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Finch, Alexander, Barnes, Rothschild, and Paschal		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 30 items		
Electric Building, Georgia Power Company (270 NW Peachtree Street, Atlanta, GA), 1959-1960	box 14	folder 01 to 06
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Finch, Alexander, Barnes, Rothschild, and Paschal		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 150 items		
Empire State Building, Christmas Lighting (New York, NY), 1951-53	box 10	folder 01

7 items box 10 folder 04 Equitable Life Assurance Society (1285 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY), 1972 **Scope and Contents** approx. 37 items Esso Standard (New York, NY) [1 of 2], 1970-71 box 10 folder 21 to 22 **Scope and Contents** approx. 70 items box 11 folder 01 Esso Standard (New York, NY) [2 of 2], 1970-71 **Scope and Contents** approx. 70 items box 10 folder 07 Executive Office, Project 00.080017, 1968 **Scope and Contents** approx. 27 items box 10 folder 09 Expo 67, Bell Telephone Company of Canada Pavilion (Montreal, Canada), 1965 **Scope and Contents** Architect: Gordon S. Adamson & Assoc. **Scope and Contents** 10 items box 10 folder 14 Expo 67, Expo Theatre (Montreal, Canada), 1965-67 **Scope and Contents** Architect: Jon B. & John C. Parkin **Scope and Contents** approx. 30 items Expo 67, Garden of Stars (La Ronde Amusement Area, box 10 folder 18 to Montreal, Canada) 20 **Scope and Contents** Architect: Max W. Roth

Scope and Contents			
approx. 100 items			
Fifth Avenue Place (Pittsburg, PA), 1987	box 11	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 20 items			
First National Bank of Memphis (Memphis, TN)	box 11	folder 10 to	
Scope and Contents		12	
Architect: Walk C. Jones, Jr. ; Interior Designer: Perkins & Will, Inc.			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 80 items			
Focalite Development (New York, NY), 1975	box 11	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
14 items			
Ford Motor Company, Television Theater (Detroit, MI), 1954	box 11	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 11 items			
Fortunoff (681 5th Avenue, New York, NY), 1987-1989	box 12	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 20 items			
Friedlander, Sam, Showroom and Theater (New York, NY), 1948	box 12	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
10 items			
Gateway Center (Pittsburgh, PA), 1951-52	box 12	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Eggers & Higgins			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 25 items			
Gimbel Brothers, Corset Shop (New York, NY), 1949	box 12	folder 16	

Glencairn Estate, (Raymond and Mildred Pitcairn) (Bryn Athyn, PA), 1953	box 12	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
3 items			
Gorden Residence (Northbrook, IL), 1972	box 12	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
17 items			
Grant Building (Atlanta, GA), 1980	box 12	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Toombs, Amisano and Wells			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 15 items			
Gulf Oil Corp. (Various Locations), 1970s	box 13		
Scope and Contents			
approx. 250 items			
Halle Bros. (Shaker Sq., Cleveland, OH), 1948	box 14	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
3 items			
Hampton Roads Arena-Coliseum (Hampton, VA), 1968	box 14	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: A.G. Odell, Jr. & Associates ; Interior Designer: Fred Sadri			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 27 items			
Hartford Stage Company (Hartford, CT), 1976	box 14	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 75 items			
Harvard University, Langdal Hall Law Library (Cambridge, MA), 1961-1962	box 15	folder 01 to 03	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Shepley, Bulfinch, Richardson & Abbot			

approx. 150 items		
approx. 100 nemo		
Hassenfeld Residence (Providence, RI), 1957	box 15	folder 09 to 11
Scope and Contents		11
Architect: Byron Simonson ; Henry W. Markoff ; Interior Designer: Bernice Davis Fligman		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 200 items		
Hermanos Apartment (480 Park Ave., New York, NY), 968	box 16	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
approx. 45 items		
Hilton Inn (Virginia Beach, VA), 1972	box 16	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
approx. 5 items		
Houghton Residence (Sutton Place, New York, NY)	box 16	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Janis Amster Assoc.		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 19 items		
Houston Center (Houston, TX), 1971	box 16	folder 08
Jungaria Restaurant and Small Pleasures Pastry Shop Citicorp Center, New York, NY), 1977	box 16	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Phillip Zinn		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 60 items		
Huntington-Hartford Museum (2 Columbus Circle, New York, NY), 1959-1960	box 16	folder 12 to 14
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Edward D. Stone		

Scope and Contents		
approx. 260 items		
Huntington-Hartford Museum (2 Columbus Circle, New York, NY)	box 17	folder 01 to 02
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Edward D. Stone		
I. Miller Salon (Fifth Avenue and 57th Street, New York, NY), 1962	box 17	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
approx. 20 items		
Industrial Raw Products (New York, NY), 1950	box 17	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
approx. 15 items		
Innes, George, Company (Wichita, KS), 1948	box 17	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Overend G. Boucher		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 50 items		
International Paper, 1963	box 17	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
6 items		
Israel Museum (Jerusalem, Israel), 1965	box 17	folder 14 to
Scope and Contents		16
approx. 43 items		
Kansas City Peace Memorial (Kansas City, MO), 1961	box 17	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Edward Durell Stone		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 13 items		
Kansas Power & Light (Topeka, KS), 1961-1962	box 17	folder 19 to 20

Scope and Contents Architect: Albert C. Martin & Associates		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 30 items		
Kaufmann Department Store (Pittsburgh, PA), 1950	box 18	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
approx. 25 items		
Kennedy, John F., Center (Washington, DC), 1960s	box 18	folder 08 to
Scope and Contents		17
Architect: Edward D. Stone		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 650 items		
Kennedy, John F., Center (Washington, DC), 1960s	box 19	
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Edward D. Stone		
Kiam Residence (New York, NY), 1964	box 20	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
approx. 40 items		
K-Mart Corporation (Troy, MI), 1978	box 20	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
approx. 40 items		
Kolin, Oscar, Mr. and Mrs., Residence (116 E. 68th Street, New York, NY), 1969	box 20	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Architect: John Crews Rainey		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 25 items		
La Folie Restaurant (New York, NY), 1976	box 20	folder 08 to
Scope and Contents		09
Architect: David Evans Glasser ; Designer: David Barrett		

Scope and Contents		
approx. 55 items		
Levine, Frank, Mr. and Mrs., Residence, 1950-1952	box 20	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
7 items		
Lincoln Center Plaza, Moore Sculpture (New York, NY), 1973	box 20	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
approx. 20 items		
Lincoln Road Mall (Miami Beach, FL), 1960	box 20	folder 16 to
Scope and Contents		21
Architect: Morris Lapidus & Kornblath, Harle & O'Mara & Liebman		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 160 items		
Little, William E., Sr., Boathouse (Redding, CT), 1984	box 20	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Architect: William B. Cram		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 20 items		
Lytton Savings Bank and Loan (Oakland, CA ; Canoga Park, Pomona, Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles, CA), 1964-1965	box 21	folder 02 to 03
Scope and Contents		
approx. 175 items		
Main Street Beautification (Columbia, SC), 1976-1977	box 21	folder 06 to
Scope and Contents		09
Architects: Lyles, Bissett, Carlisle & Wolfe		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 115 items		
Manhattan Hotel, Playbill Bar and Restaurant (New York, NY), 1958	box 21	folder 12 to 16

Architect: Rene C. Brugnont ; Designer: Melanie Kahane Assoc.

Scope and Contents

approx. 200 items

Manhattan Savings Bank (New York, NY), 1957	box 22	folder 02
Manufacturers Hanover Trust (115 Broad Street, New York, NY), 1968	box 22	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
approx. 10 items		
Markwood, Valerie, Apartment (Hotel des Artistes, New York, NY), 1975	box 22	folder 05 to 06
Scope and Contents		
Architect: James Byron Bell ; Paul Galante		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 50 items		
Martha Shop (Bal Harbor, Miami, FL), 1966	box 22	folder 09 to
Scope and Contents		12
Architect: Herbert H. Johnson Assoc.		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 115 items		
Martha Shop (Palm Beach, FL), 1961-1962	box 22	folder 13 to
Scope and Contents		14
Architect: Raymond H. Plockelman ; Designer: Leon Barmache		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 150 items		
Martha Shop (Fifth Avenue and Park Avenue, New York, NY), 1966	box 23	folder 02 to 04
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Frank S. Lindgren		
	box 23	

Scope and Contents		
Architect: C.F. Murphy Associates		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 50 items		
McGraw-Hill Building (New York, NY), 1971-1972	box 23	folder 14 to
Scope and Contents		16
Architect: Harrison & Abramovitz		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 50 items		
McGraw-Hill Building (New York, NY), 1971-1972	box 24	folder 01 to
Scope and Contents		04
Architect: Harrison & Abramovitz		
Metropolitan Fair Exposition Authority, 1963	box 24	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
5 items		
Metropolitan Museum of Art, Assyrian Room (New York, NY), 1958	box 24	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
1 item		
Miami University, Kress Collection (Miami, FL), 1960-1961	box 24	folder 09 to 10
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Robert M. Little Architect & Associates		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 35 items		
Michigan State Capital (Lansing, MI), 1970-1971	box 24	folder 11 to
Scope and Contents		12
Architect: Smith, Hinchman & Grylls Associates, Inc.		

Architect: Smith, Hinchman & Grylls Associates, Inc.

Scope and Contents		
approx. 30 items		
Minskoff Cultural Center/Park East Day School (New York, NY), 1974	box 24	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
approx. 16 items		
Minskoff, Myron, Office (595 Madison Avenue, New York, NY), 1981	box 24	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Edward F. Knowles		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 30		
Minskoff, Myron, Residence (Palm Beach, FL)	box 24	folder 18 to
Scope and Contents		20
approx. 184 items		
Montreal Cultural Centre (Montreal, Canada), 1960-1962	box 25	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Affleck, Desbarats, Dimanopoulos, Lebsonsold, Michaud & Sise		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 40 items		
Montreal Star (Montreal, Canada), 1958-1960	box 25	folder 04 to
Scope and Contents		07
Architect: Campbell Merrett, Barott, Marshall, Merrett & Barrott		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 80 items		
Moore-McCormack Lines, 1954-1955	box 25	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
approx. 15 items		
New York Aquarium (New York, NY), 1944	box 25	folder 13

Scope and Contents 3 items box 26 New York Coliseum (New York, NY), 1956 **Scope and Contents** approx. 210 items New York International Airport, Idlewild (now John F. box 27 Kennedy International Airport) (Jamaica, Queens, NY), 1956-1957 **Scope and Contents** approx. 330 items folder 14 New York Produce Exchange (New York, NY), 1958 box 25 **Scope and Contents** Architect: William Lescaze **Scope and Contents** approx. 15 items box 25 folder 16 to New York State University (Brockport, NY), 1963-1965 17 **Scope and Contents** approx. 120 items New York World's Fair, Sprogue & Carleton, 1963-1964 box 28 folder 04 **Scope and Contents** Architect: Paul McCobb Design Assoc. ; Melanie Kahane Assoc. Northshore Music Theatre (Beverly, MA), 1955-1956 box 28 folder 06 to 07 **Scope and Contents** Architect: Salsberg & Le Blanc **Scope and Contents** approx. 15 items box 28 folder 08 Ohrbach's New York (New York, NY), 1954 **Scope and Contents** approx. 8 items Ohrbach's New York (Westbury, NY), 1962 box 28 folder 10 to 13

Scope and Contents Architect: Charles Luckman Associates **Scope and Contents** approx. 200 items folder 09 to Oliver Street Lighting / One Oliver Plaza (Pittsburg, PA), box 29 1966-1967 10 **Scope and Contents** approx. 40 items box 28 folder 17 Olympic Hotel (New York, NY), 1948 **Scope and Contents** 7 items Olympic Hotel, Cocktail Lounge (Seattle, WA), 1948-1959 box 28 folder 19 **Scope and Contents** approx. 10 items One Astor Plaza (Minskoff Theatre) (New York, NY), box 29folder 02 to 1969-1970 06 **Scope and Contents** Architect: Kahn & Jacobs **Scope and Contents** approx. 125 items box 28 folder 22 One Cambridge Court (8110 Gatehouse Road, Falls Church, Virginia), 1987-1989 Pan Am Building (New York, NY), 1961-1962 box 30 **Scope and Contents** Architects: Emery Roth & Sons **Scope and Contents** approx. 300 items folder 11 Park Lane Hotel (299 Park Avenue, New York, NY), 1957 box 29 **Scope and Contents** approx. 15 items Peace Memorial (Kansas City, MO), 1961 box 29 folder 12

scope and contents		
approx. 10 items		
Peachtree Federal Savings and Loan (Atlanta, GA), 1972-1973	box 29	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
approx. 12 items		
Penn-Dixie Industries, Corporate Apartment (Hampshire House) (New York, NY), 1969-1974	box 29	folder 14 to 15
Scope and Contents		
approx. 50 items		
Penn-Dixie Industries, Executive Office (Chicago, IL), 1974-1975	box 29	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
approx. 15 items		
Penn-Dixie Industries, Offices (New York, NY), 1970	box 29	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
approx. 70 items		
Perdue Chicken Restaurant (Rego Park, NY), 1980	box 31	folder 02 to
Scope and Contents		04
Architect: John Van Fossen		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 60 items		
Philharmonic Hall, Lincoln Center (New York, NY), 1964, 1968-1969	box 31	folder 07 to 09
Scope and Contents		
Architects: Harrison & Abramovitz		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 60 items		
Phoenix Insurance Co., 1950	box 31	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
approx. 15 items		
Pitcairn Company Offices (Jenkintown, PA), 1968	box 31	folder 13

approx. 8 items

Pittsburgh Bridges, 1987-1989	box 31	folder 14
Preminger, Otto, Residence (New York, NY), 1965	box 32	folder 03 to
Scope and Contents		04
approx. 30 items		
Queen Mary Ship (Long Beach, CA), 1969	box 33	folder 06 to
Scope and Contents		12
approx. 180 items		
Ragland's (Kingsville, TX), 1950	box 32	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
approx. 30 items		
Revlon Salon (Hotel Gotham, New York, NY), 1960	box 32	folder 09 to
Scope and Contents		13
approx. 350 items		
Rich's Department Store (Knoxville, TN), 1955	box 34	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Stevens & Wilkinson		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 25 items		
Richard's (Miami, FL), 1956-1957	box 34	folder 06 to
Scope and Contents		08
Architect: Meyer Katzman		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 100 items		
Richardson's Canal House (Village), 1989-1990	box 34	folder 10
Riggs National Bank (Washington, DC), 1964-1965	box 34	folder 13 to
Scope and Contents		15
Architect: Mills Petticord & Mills and Assoc		

Architect: Mills, Petticord & Mills and Assoc.

Scope and Contents approx. 80 items		
Riverside Church, TV survey (New York, NY), 1956	box 34	folder 18
Scope and Contents approx. 25 items		
Rockefeller, Laurance S., Residence (834 5th Avenue, New York, NY), 1949-1950	box 34	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
7 items		
Roosevelt Field Shopping Center (Garden City, NY), 1956	box 34	folder 21 to 22
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Brugnoni & Boehler		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 50 items		
Rockefeller Center, architectural drawings (New York, NY), 1932-1938, 1959	box 36	folder 01 to 03
Scope and Contents		
Architects: Harrison & Abramovitz; Reinhard & Holmeister; Corbett, Harrison, & MacMurrary; Hood & Fouilhoux		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 30 items		
Rockefeller Center, Associated Press Building (#7) (New York, NY), 1984	box 35	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
2 items		
Rockefeller Center, Celanese Building (New York, NY), 1972-1973	box 36	folder 04 to 07
Scope and Contents		
approx. 80 items		
Rockefeller Center, Channel Garden (New York, NY), 1990-1993	box 36	folder 08

Scope and Contents		
approx. 5 items		
Rockefeller Center, Eastern Airlines (New York, NY), 1987-1988	box 36	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
approx. 10 items		
Rockefeller Center, Lighting Design Feasibility Study (New York, NY), 1983-1984	box 36	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
approx. 75 items		
Rockefeller Center, Mural (New York, NY), 1993	box 36	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
approx. 75 items		
Rockefeller Center, New York Hilton, Rigging Study (New York, NY), 1962	box 36	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
4 items		
Rockefeller Center, Prometheus Fountain (New York, NY), 1957-1960, 1987-89	box 37	folder 01 to 05
Rockefeller Center, Standard Oil of New Jersey "Exxon Building" (New York, NY), 1972-1973	box 64	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
approx. 50 items		
Rockefeller Center, RCA Building (New York, NY), 1959, 1986	box 36	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
approx. 30 items		
Rockefeller Center, Various Projects, 1980s	box 36	folder 14 to
Scope and Contents		15
approx. 30 items		
Rockefeller Center, Various Projects, 1950s, 1980s	box 37	folder 06 to

beope and contents		
approx. 75 items		
Roosevelt Raceway (Westbury, NY), 1963-1964	box 37	folder 11 to
Scope and Contents	bon of	13
approx. 50 items		
Rosenwald, William, Apartment (Park Avenue, New York, NY), 1954-1955	box 62	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Elder and Paul		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 60 items		
Rosenwald, William, Offices (Chanin Building, New York, NY), 1956-1957	box 62	folder 04 to 06
Scope and Contents		
Designer: Inter-Plan, Complete Interior Planning, NYC		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 80 items		
	1 60	6.11
Rosenwald, William, Study (Greenwich, CT), 1955	box 62	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Thomas H. Yardley		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 10 items		
Doss Walter Apartment (New Verly NV) 1051	box 62	folder 11
Ross, Walter, Apartment (New York, NY), 1954 Scope and Contents	JUX UZ	
approx. 10 items		
Ruttenberg Residence (1 Beekman Place, New York, NY), 1966	box 62	folder 13 to 14
Scope and Contents		
approx. 25 items		
Ruttenberg Studio (New York, NY), 1991	box 62	folder 15 to 16

Scope and Contents		
approx. 75 items		
Saks Fifth Avenue (Chicago, IL), 1948-1949	box 62	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
approx. 15 items		
Saks Fifth Avenue (New York, NY), 1949-1950	box 62	folder 20 to
Scope and Contents		21
approx. 25 items		
San Francisco Civic Center (San Francisco, CA), 1960-1964	box 63	
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Civic Center Architects and Engineers ; Skidmore, Owings and Merrill		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 100 + items		
Seligman & Latz (New York, NY), 1949	box 64	folder 02
Siedman Penthouse (New York, NY), 1949	box 64	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
approx. 15 items		
South Street Theatre (424 W. 42nd Street, New York, NY), 1978	box 64	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Architect: John Chimera		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 40 items		
Springer Opera House (Columbus, GA), 1965	box 64	folder 12 to
Scope and Contents		13
approx. 40 items		
Springer Opera House, Library, addition (Columbus, GA), 1975	box 64	folder 14

Scope and Contents		
approx. 20 items		
Springer Opera House, lighting control (Columbus, GA), 1971-1972	box 64	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
approx. 50 items		
Springer Opera House, restoration (Columbus, GA), 1975	box 64	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
approx. 15 items		
Springer Opera House, Studio Theater (Columbus, GA), 1978	box 64	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
6 items		
St. Patrick's Cathedral (New York, NY), 1986	box 64	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
approx. 8 items		
Stark's Men's Store (1514 Pitkin Ave., Brooklyn, NY), 1954	box 65	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
approx. 10 items		
Statler-Hilton Hotel (Boston, MA), 1963	box 65	folder 03 to
Scope and Contents		05
Architect: Becker & Becker Assoc.		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 75 items		
Statler-Hilton Hotel (New York, NY), 1964	box 65	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
approx. 15 items		
Sterling Equities, Inc. (575 Fifth Ave., New York, NY), 1986-1989	box 65	folder 08

approx. 10 items		
Stotter, H.J., Inc., 1948	box 65	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
4 items		
Stouffer's Restaurant (Fairview, OH), 1953	box 65	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Designer: Raymond Loewy Corp.		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 20 items		
Sulgrave Hotel (New York, NY), 1954	box 65	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
2 items		
Surprise Lake Camp, Eddie Cantor Playhouse (Cold Springs, NY), 1954-1957	box 65	folder 14 to 15
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Elsa Gidoni		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 45 items		
Ferrace Plaza Hotel (Cincinnati, OH), 1947	box 65	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Skidmore, Owings and Merrill		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 13 items		
Гіте & Life Building (Rockefeller Center, New York, NY), 1959-1960	box 66	folder 02 to 05
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Harrison and Abramovitz and Harris		

Scope and Contents		
approx. 50 items		
Tishman Construction Co. (666 Fifth Ave., New York, NY), 1957	box 66	folder 07 to10
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Carson & Lundin		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 75 items		
Tishman Construction Co. (99 Park Ave., New York, NY), 1953	box 66	folder 13 to 14
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Emery Roth & Sons ; Richard Roth		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 25 items		
Tulsa Civic Center (Tulsa, OK), 1960-1961	box 67	folder 03 to
Scope and Contents		08
Architect: Edward Durell Stone		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 275 items		
Union Tank Car Co. (Chicago, IL, Woodriver, IL and Baton Rouge, LA) [1 of 2], 1957-1958	box 67	folder 11 to 14
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Battey & Childs		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 250 items		
Union Tank Car Co. (Chicago, IL, Woodriver, IL and Baton Rouge, LA) [2 of 2], 1957-1959	box 68	folder 01 to 04, 07 to 08
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Battey & Childs		
United Nations, Church Peace Center (New York, NY), 1962-1963	box 68	folder 10

0 0	1 1	
Scope and Contents		
Architect: William Lescaze		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 50 items		
United Nations, Secretariat Building (New York, NY), 1949-1950	box 68	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Architect: William Lescaze		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 10 items		
University of Illinois, Assembly Hall (Urbana, IL), 1958-1963, 1981-1984	box 69	
Scope and Contents		
approx. 250 items		
University of South Carolina, Memorial Hall (Columbia, SC), 1967-1969, 1974	box 70	
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Lyles, Bissett, Carlisle & Wolff		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 250 items		
University of Texas, Special Events Center (Austin, TX), 1974-1978	box 72	folder 03 to 08
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Wilson, Crain & Anderson		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 150 + items		
University of Miami, Lowe Art Gallery, 1961	box 72	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
14 items		
Washington Square Village Fountain (New York, NY), 1956	box 72	folder 12

Scope and Contents		
Architect: Paul Tishman Company		
Scope and Contents		
44 items		
Waldorf-Astoria Hotel, Ballroom and Tower (New York, NY), 1962-1963	box 73	folder 04 to 11
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Frank S. Lindgren ; Interior Designer: Oliver Smith		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 200 items		
Wertheim Residence, 1948	box 73	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
22 items		
White House, East Room (Washington, D.C.), 1968	box 73	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
5 items		
Wickes Furniture (Various Locations), 1970s	box 74 to	
Scope and Contents	75	
Locations include Canoga Park, CA; Cincinnati, OH; Detroit, MI; Edina, MN; El Cajon, Ca; Friedly, MN; Harvey, IL; Henrietta, NY; Itasca, IL; Monroeville, PA; Norfolk, VA; St. Louis, MO; West Covina, CA; Wheeling, IL; Willowbrook, IL)		
Williams & Williams Realty (136 Madison Ave., New York, NY), 1978	box 76	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
5 items		
Yeshiva Magen David School, 1948	box 76	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
3 items		
Y.M.H.A., 92nd Street (New York, NY), 1928-1929, 1976	box 76	folder 03 to 08

Architect: Gehron & Seltzer, NY ; Eadle, Freund & Campbell

Scope and Contents

approx. 100 items

Subseries 3: Photographs Title/Description Instances box 76 folder 22 "Elizabeth the Queen" (New York City Center), 1966 **Scope and Contents** 3 photos of Lunt-Fontanne prod. "My Fair Lady" (New York City Center), 1956 box 77 folder 03 **Scope and Contents** 4 items. Ambassador West Hotel (1300 N. State, Chicago, IL) box 01 folder 10 **Scope and Contents** Architects: Loebl, Schlossman & Bennett, Mark & Schonne **Scope and Contents** approx. 35 items box 02 folder 09 April in Paris Ball (66th Street Armory, New York, NY) **Scope and Contents** Interior Designer: Cecil Beaton **Scope and Contents** 2 items folder 6 Bankers Trust Company (24th Street Branch, New York, box 3 NY), 1957 **Scope and Contents** Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon **Scope and Contents** 3 items Bankers Trust Company (39th Street Branch, New York, box 03folder 15 NY)

Scope and Contents			
Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon			
Scope and Contents			
-			
16 items			
Bankers Trust Company (48th Street Branch, New York, NY)	box 04	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon			
Scope and Contents			
8 items			
Bedford-Stuyvesant Swimming Pool and Playground (Brooklyn, NY)	box 04	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Morris Lapidus			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 16 items			
Beverly Wilshire Hotel (Beverly Hills, CA)	box 04	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Welton Becket and Associates ; Interior Designer: Adele Faulkner & Associates			
Scope and Contents			
12 items			
Bonds Department Store (Cincinnati, OH)	box 05	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 27 photographs			
Boston College, Bapst Library, Burns Memorial Hall (Boston, MA)	box 05	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
6 items			
Brandeis University, Chapels (Waltham, MA)	box 05	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			

Scope and Contents			
approx. 27 items			
Bryn Athyn Cathedral (Bryn Athyn, PA)	box 06	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 160 items			
Capitol Square South (Columbus, OH), 1985-1991	box 07	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 40 items			
Central Park, Floodlighting (New York, NY), 1959	box 07	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 30 items			
Central Park, Theatre-in-the-Park (New York, NY)	box 07	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 16 items			
Chain Store Age - Specs '76	box 07	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 40 items			
Chalfen, Beverly N., Mrs., Residence (Minneapolis, MN)	box 07	folder 16	
Chattahoochie Promenade (Columbus, GA)	box 07	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
3 items			
Citizens and Southern National Bank (Atlanta, GA)	box 07	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Richard L. Aeck			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 15 items			
Clairol Presentation Theatre (New York, NY)	box 08	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
20 items			
Columbia Museum of Art., Kress Collection (Columbia,	box 08	folder 07	

Scope and Contents Architect: LaFaye, Fair, LaFaye & Associates			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 12 items			
Connecticut Mutual Life Insurance, Board Room (Hartford, CT)	box 08	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
5 items			
Custom Shop (245 Park Avenue, New York, NY)	box 08	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
4 items			
De Soto Hilton Hotel (Atlanta, GA)	box 09	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Richard L. Aeck			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 25 items			
Eastern Airlines Building, Murals, 1988	box 09	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 24 items			
Eden Roc Hotel (Miami, FL)	box 09	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Morris Lapidus			
Scope and Contents			
23 items			
Electric Building, Georgia Power Company (270 NW Peachtree Street, Atlanta, GA), 1959-1960	box 09	folder 22 to 23	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Finch, Alexander, Barnes, Rothschild, and Paschal			

Scope and Contents			
approx. 100 + items			
Empire State Building, Christmas Lighting (New York, NY)	box 10	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
3 items			
Equitable Life Assurance Society (1285 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY)	box 10	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
1 item			
Expo 67, Expo Theatre (Montreal, Canada)	box 10	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Jon B. & John C. Parkin			
Scope and Contents			
10 items			
Fashion of the Times, The New York Times, 1947	box 11	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
17 items			
Fine Arts Festival (Palm Beach, FL), 1974	box 11	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 15 items			
First National Bank of Memphis (Memphis, TN)	box 11	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Walk C. Jones, Jr. ; Interior Designer: Perkins & Will, Inc.			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 16 items			
Ford Motor Company, Television Theater (Detroit, MI)	box 11	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 24 items			
Fortunoff (681 5th Avenue, New York, NY), 1987-1989	box 12	folder 03	

Scope and Contents			
3 items			
G. Fox & Company, "Century of Connecticut Fashion" Show, 1947	box 12	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 15 items			
Gerson's, Sam, Men's Shop (George Neff) (Philadelphia, PA)	box 12	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
8 items			
Grant Building (Atlanta, GA)	box 14	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Toombs, Amisano and Wells			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 14 items			
Gulf Oil Corp. (Various Locations), 1970s	box 13		
Scope and Contents			
approx. 30 items			
Halle Bros. (Shaker Sq., Cleveland, OH), 1947-1949	box 14	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
12 items			
Hampshire House, The Cottage	box 14	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 16 items			
Hartford Stage Company (Hartford, CT)	box 14	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 3 items			
Hassenfeld Residence (Providence, RI), ca. 1957	box 16	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Byron Simonson ; Henry W. Markoff ; Interior Designer: Bernice Davis Fligman			

Scope and Contents			
14 items			
Hilton Inn (Virginia Beach, VA), ca. 1972	box 16	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 14 items			
Houston Center (Houston, TX), approx. 1971	box 16	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 36 items			
Huntington-Hartford Museum (2 Columbus Circle, New York, NY)	box 17	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Edward D. Stone			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 16 items			
Innes, George, Company (Wichita, KS), ca. 1948	box 17	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Overend G. Boucher			
Scope and Contents			
5 items			
Israel Museum (Jerusalem, Israel), ca. 1965	box 17	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
18 items			
Kansas Power & Light (Topeka, KS), 1961-1962	box 17	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Albert C. Martin & Associates			
Scope and Contents			
14 items			
Keith Theatre (Cincinnati, OH)	box 18	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
10 items			

	1 1	
Scope and Contents	box 20	folder 01
Architect: Edward D. Stone		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 20 items		
Kolin, Oscar, Mr. and Mrs., Residence (116 E. 68th Street, New York, NY), 1969	box 20	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Architect: John Crews Rainey		
Scope and Contents		
1 items		
Lambs Club, Renovations, 1953	box 20	folder 10
Scope and Contents	DON 20	
9 items		
Lentheric Department Store	box 20	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
21 items		
Lincoln Center Plaza, Moore Sculpture (New York, NY), ca. 1973	box 20	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
3 items		
Lincoln Road Mall (Miami Beach, FL), ca. 1960	box 20	folder 22 to
Scope and Contents		23
Architect: Morris Lapidus & Kornblath, Harle & O'Mara & Liebman		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 55 items		
Little William E. Sr. Boothering (Badding CT) on 1004	box 20	folder 26
Little, William E., Sr., Boathouse (Redding, CT), ca. 1984 Scope and Contents	DUX 20	
Architect: William B. Cram		
Architect, William D. Grain		

Scope and Contents 24 items box 21 folder 01 Lord and Taylor Show Rooms **Scope and Contents** 11 items box 21 folder 04 Lytton Savings Bank and Loan (Oakland, CA; Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles, CA), ca. 1964-1965 **Scope and Contents** 7 items box 21 folder 10 Main Street Beautification (Columbia, SC), ca. 1977 **Scope and Contents** Architects: Lyles, Bissett, Carlisle & Wolfe **Scope and Contents** approx. 38 items Manhattan Hotel, Playbill Bar and Restaurant (New York, box 21 folder 17 NY), ca. 1958 Scope and Contents Architect: Rene C. Brugnont ; Designer: Melanie Kahane Assoc. **Scope and Contents** 10 items Markwood, Valerie, Apartment (Hotel des Artistes, New box 22 folder 07 York, NY), ca. 1970 **Scope and Contents** Architect: James Byron Bell ; Paul Galante **Scope and Contents** approx. 30 items box 22 folder 15 Martha Shop (Palm Beach, FL), ca. 1961 **Scope and Contents** Architect: Raymond H. Plockelman ; Designer: Leon Barmache

Scope and Contents		
17 items		
Martha Shop (Fifth Avenue and Park Avenue, New York, NY)	box 23	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Frank S. Lindgren		
Scope and Contents		
24 items		
Matchabelli	box 23	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
11 items		
Mayflower Shop (Washington, D.C. and Miami, FL), 1940s	box 23	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
approx. 30 items		
Michigan State Capitol (Lansing, MI), ca. 1971	box 24	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Smith, Hinchman & Grylls Associates, Inc.		
Scope and Contents		
4 items		
Minskoff, Myron, Office (211 W. Fort St., Detroit, MI), 1994	box 24	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
24 items		
Montreal Star (Montreal, Canada), ca. 1958-1960	box 25	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Campbell Merrett, Barott, Marshall, Merrett & Barrott		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 13 items		
New York Coliseum (New York, NY), 1956	box 26	

approx. 35 items		
New York International Airport, Idlewild (now John F. Kennedy International Airport) (Jamaica, Queens, NY), 1956-1957	box 27	
Scope and Contents		
approx. 150 items		
Ohrbach's New York (Westbury, NY), ca. 1962	box 28	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Charles Luckman Associates		
Scope and Contents		
5 items		
Oliver Street Lighting (Pittsburg, PA), ca. 1967	box 28	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
approx. 30 items		
Olympic Hotel (New York, NY), ca. 1948	box 28	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
2 items		
One Astor Plaza (Minskoff Theatre) (New York, NY), ca. 1970	box 29	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Kahn & Jacobs		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 45 items		
One Cambridge Court (8110 Gatehouse Road, Falls Church, Virginia), 1986	box 28	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
approx. 15 items		
Pan Am Building (New York, NY), ca. 1963	box 30	
Scope and Contents		
Architects: Emery Roth & Sons]		
Penny, J.C., Store (Cincinnati, OH), 1948	box 29	folder 19
reiniy, J.C., Store (Cinciniau, OH), 1948	DOX 29	IUIUEI 19

Scope and Contents			
approx. 27 items			
People-to-People (Kansas City, KS), 1961	box 31	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
6 items			
Philharmonic Hall, Lincoln Center (New York, NY), ca. 1968	box 31	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Architects: Harrison & Abramovitz			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 30 items			
Pittsburgh Bridges, 1989	box 32	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 30 items			
Plaza Venetia (Miami, FL), ca. 1992	box 32	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
approx. 15 items			
Queen Mary Ship (Long Beach, CA), 1948, 1969	box 33	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
30 items			
Revlon Salon (Hotel Gotham, New York, NY), ca. 1960	box 34	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
5 items			
Rich's Department Store (Knoxville, TN), 1955	box 34	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Stevens & Wilkinson			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 10 items			
Richard's (Miami, FL), ca. 1957	box 34	folder 09	

Scope and Contents			
Architect: Meyer Katzman			
Scope and Contents			
5 items			
Richardson's Canal House (Village), ca. 1990	box 34	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
1 items			
Riggs National Bank (Washington, DC), ca. 1965	box 34	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Mills, Petticord & Mills and Assoc.]			
Scope and Contents			
7 items			
Rockefeller Center, Standard Oil of New Jersey "Exxon Building" (New York, NY), 1973	box 64	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
2 items.			
Roosevelt Raceway (Westbury, NY), ca. 1964	box 37	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
8 items			
Rosenfeld, Henry, [Office?], ca. 1940s?	box 37	folder 15	
Rosenwald, William, Offices (Chanin Building, New York, NY), ca. 1957	box 62	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Designer: Inter-Plan, Complete Interior Planning, NYC			
Scope and Contents			
14 items			
Saks Fifth Avenue (New York, NY), ca. 1950?	box 62	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
1 item			
San Francisco Civic Center (San Francisco, CA), ca.	box 64	folder 01	

Scope and Contents Architect: Civic Center Architects and Engineers; Skidmore, Owings and Merrill **Scope and Contents** approx. 10 items Seligson Residence, 1982 box 64 folder 03 **Scope and Contents** 6 items box 64 folder 09 Spears & Co. (Pittsburgh, PA), ca. 1947 **Scope and Contents** 3 items Springer Opera House (Columbus, GA), 1970s-1980s box 64 folder 19 to 20 **Scope and Contents** approx. 50 items folder 09 Sterling Equities, Inc. (575 Fifth Ave., New York, NY), ca. box 65 1989 **Scope and Contents** 1 items Surprise Lake Camp, Eddie Cantor Playhouse (Cold box 65 folder 16 Springs, NY), ca. 1955 **Scope and Contents** Architect: Elsa Gidoni **Scope and Contents** 4 items folder 19 box 65 Temple Isaiah (Forest Hills, NY), ca. 1953 **Scope and Contents** 12 items box 65 folder 23 Terrace Plaza Hotel (Cincinnati, OH) **Scope and Contents** Architect: Skidmore, Owings and Merrill

Scope and Contents		
approx. 75 items		
Tishman Construction Co. (666 Fifth Ave., New York, NY), ca. 1957	box 66	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Carson & Lundin		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 28 items		
Triad Theatre Project	box 66	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
6 items		
Tulsa Civic Center (Tulsa, OK), 1960-1961	box 67	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Edward Durell Stone		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 10 items		
Union Tank Car Co. (Baton Rouge, LA), ca. 1957-1958	box 68	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Architect: Battey & Childs		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 85 items		
United Nations, Secretariat Building (New York, NY), ca. 1950	box 68	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Architect: William Lescaze		
Scope and Contents		
approx. 8 items		
University of Illinois, Assembly Hall (Urbana, IL), 1958-1963, 1981-1984	box 69	

Scope and Contents			
approx. 60 items			
University of South Carolina, Memorial Hall (Columbia, SC), ca. 1969	box 70		
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Lyles, Bissett, Carlisle & Wolff			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 20 items			
University of Texas, Special Events Center (Austin, TX), 1974-1978	box 72	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Wilson, Crain & Anderson			
Scope and Contents			
approx. 40 items			
Washington Square Village Fountain (New York, NY), 1956	box 72	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Paul Tishman Company			
Scope and Contents			
3 items			
Waldorf-Astoria Hotel, Ballroom and Tower (New York, NY), 1962-1963	box 73	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Architect: Frank S. Lindgren ; Interior Designer: Oliver Smith			
Scope and Contents			
7 items			
Wickes Furniture (Various Locations), 1970s	box 75		
Scope and Contents			
Locations include Canoga Park, CA; Cincinnati, OH; Detroit, MI; Edina, MN; El Cajon, Ca; Friedly, MN; Harvey, IL; Henrietta, NY; Itasca, IL; Monroeville,			

PA; Norfolk, VA; St. Louis, MO; West Covina, CA; Wheeling, IL; Willowbrook, IL)

Subseries 4: Data and Spec. Books	
Title/Description	Instances
Ambassador West Hotel (1300 N. State, Chicago, IL), 1957-1958	box A
Scope and Contents	
Architects: Loebl, Schlossman & Bennett, Mark & Schonne	
Scope and Contents	
6 items	
American Place Theatre (423 W. 46 St., New York, NY), 1964	box A
Scope and Contents	
2 items	
American President Lines Ships, 1955	box A
Scope and Contents	
Architect: Anshen & Allen ; Interior Designer: Michael Taylor	
Scope and Contents	
1 item	
Americana Hotel (Miami, FL), 1956	box A
Scope and Contents	
Architect: Morris Lapidus	
American Telephone and Telegraph Project (New York, NY), 1970	box A
Scope and Contents	
2 items	
April in Paris Ball (66th Street Armory, New York, NY), 1961	box A
Scope and Contents	
Interior Designer: Cecil Beaton	

1 item

Atlanta Art Association, Kress Rooms (Atlanta, GA)	box A
Bankers Trust Company (14 Wall Street, New York, NY), 1956	box A
Scope and Contents	
Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon	
Scope and Contents	
2 items	
Bankers Trust Company (24th Street Branch, New York, NY), 1956	box A
Scope and Contents	
Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon	
Scope and Contents	
3 items	
Bankers Trust Company (39th Street Branch, New York, NY), 1957	box A
Scope and Contents	
Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon	
Scope and Contents	
3 items	
Bankers Trust Company (48th Street Branch, New York, NY)	box A
Scope and Contents	
Architect: Shreve, Lamb & Harmon	
Scope and Contents	
5 items	
Barnett Bank Center (800 Brickell Avenue, Miami, FL), 1981	box B
Scope and Contents	
2 items	
Bass, Robert M., Residence (Fort Worth, TX), 1979-1980	box B

1 itam	
1 item	
Bedford-Stuyvesant Swimming Pool and Playground (Brooklyn, NY), 1966-1968	box B
Scope and Contents	
Architect: Morris Lapidus	
Scope and Contents	
3 items	
Bellringers' Ball (Grand Central Station, New York, NY), 1963-1964	box B
Scope and Contents	
2 items	
Beverly Hills Federal Saving (9424 Wilshire Blvd., Beverly Hills, CA), 1964	box B
Scope and Contents	
2 items	
Beverly Wilshire Hotel (Beverly Hills, CA), 1970	box B
Scope and Contents	
Architect: Welton Becket and Associates ; Interior Designer: Adele Faulkner & Associates	
Scope and Contents	
10 items	
Biltmore Hotel, Ballroom (New York, NY), 1957	box B
Scope and Contents	
1 item	
Birmingham Museum of Art, Kress Collection (Birmingham, AL), 1958	box B
Boston College, Bapst Library, Burns Memorial Hall (Boston, MA)	box B
Broadway Crowne Plaza (New York, NY), 1986	box B
Scope and Contents	

box C

Scope and Contents

1 item

Bronfman, Charles, Residence (Westmount, Montreal, Canada), 1967-1968

Scope and Contents

3 items

Bryn Athyn Cathedral (Bryn Athyn, PA), 1954, 1970 box C

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Office Files/Correspondence

Scope and Contents

This series documents the administrative activities of the Lighting By Feder office. The series is arranged alphabetically by title.

Title/Description	Instances	
A - General Correspondence, 1950s-1970s	box 78	folder 01 to 02
Actors Studio, 1981	box 78	folder 03a
Actors Studio, "Blues for Mr. Charlie", 1964	box 78	folder 03b
Ambassador Hotel (Palm Beach, FL), 1973	box 78	folder 03c
American Association of Museums, 1970s	box 78	folder 03d
American Energy Controls MFG., 1986	box 78	folder 03e
American National Theatre and Academy, 1950	box 78	folder 03f
American Theatre Laboratory (Jerome Robbins), 1967	box 78	folder 03g
American Theatre Wing, 1970s	box 78	folder 03h
Amoco Oil Company (Chicago, IL), 1978	box 78	folder 04a
Architects and Lighting Designers for Times Square, "Midsummer Lights, A Toast to Time Square" Meeting, 1988	box 78	folder 04b
Armstrong House (Herb Traub) (Savannah, GA), 1978	box 78	folder 04c
B - General Correspondence, 1950s-1970s	box 78	folder 05
Baker, David, 1979-1982	box 78	folder 06a
Banff Park Lodge, Lighting Event, 1982	box 78	folder 06b
Barondess, Barbara - "Theatre Lab", 1984	box 78	folder 06c
Blake, Peter, 1982	box 78	folder 06d

Blane, Ralph, 1977	box 78	folder 06e
C - General Correspondence	box 78	folder 07
Caesars Palace (Las Vegas, NV), 1972	box 78	folder 08a
Callow, Simon (writer/dir.), 1989	box 78	folder 08b
Carnegie Mailing, 1966	box 78	folder 08c
Carnegie-Mellon Correspondence, 1960s-1990s	box 78	folder 08d
Casselman, William E. / John W. Galbreath & Co., 1988	box 78	folder 08e
Casselman, William E., II, 1970s	box 78	folder 09a
CityArts, Inc., "Bright Stars & Stripes", 1990s	box 78	folder 09b
Crown Publishers, 1980s	box 78	folder 09c
D - General Correspondence, 1950s-1980s	box 78	folder 10
Dalrymple, Jean, 1970s	box 78	folder 11a
Democratic Convention, 1975	box 78	folder 11b
Dept. of Health, Education & Welfare (Dr. Charles Lowe), 1960s-1970s	box 78	folder 11c
Design Decisions (Jeffrey A. Milham), 1991	box 78	folder 12a
Digital Lighting Corp., 1977	box 78	folder 12b
Direct From Broadway, Inc., 1989-1990	box 78	folder 12c
Disney Lighting Seminar, 1995-1996	box 78	folder 13 to 14
Dorothy Draper, 1946-1950	box 78	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence on Projects: City Investment Corporation, Keith Theatre, Essex Gardens (Central Park South, New York, NY), Henry Rosenfeld Show (498 Seventh Ave, New York, NY), City Investing Company (47 E. 87th St, New York, NY), Sonnenberg Residence (19 Central Park South, New York, NY)		
E - General Correspondence, 1940s-1970s	box 78	folder 16
Elkins, Flora Mae, 1980s	box 78	folder 17
Engineering Data on Complete Jobs, 1947	box 78	folder 18
F - General Correspondence, 1950s-1990s	box 78	folder 19
Farago, Peter (Neptco), 1979	box 78	folder 20a
Farrell, Frank, 1970s	box 78	folder 20b

Federal Express, 1980	box 78	folder 20d
Federated Dept. Stores, 1973	box 78	folder 20e
Firey, Milton J., 1950	box 78	folder 21
First Federal Design Assembly, 1973	box 78	folder 22
Forbes Magazine Article, 1980s	box 78	folder 23
G - General Correspondence, 1950s-1990s	box 79	folder 01
G.S.A. Presentation, 1972	box 79	folder 02a
Geller, Abraham W., 1980s	box 79	folder 02b
General Electric, 1980s-1990s	box 79	folder 02c
George Mason University Federal Theatre Project, 1986	box 79	folder 03
George Szell, Conductor, Cleveland, 1968	box 79	folder 04a
Georgia Projects, 1975	box 79	folder 04b
Glassmasters, 1978	box 79	folder 04c
Goldberg, Bertrand Associs., 1987-1988	box 79	folder 04d
H - General Correspondence, 1940s-1990s	box 79	folder 05
Haddad, Robert, 1977	box 79	folder 07a
Harrah's (Atlantic City, NY), 1980s	box 79	folder 07b
Harrison, Fouilhoux & Abramovitz / Lentheric Show Room (Fifth Ave, New York, NY), 1947-1948	box 79	folder 06
Harvard University, Dr. Malcom McNair, 1952	box 79	folder 07c
Hirschfeld - Voell, 1980s-1990s	box 79	folder 07d
Hornbostel, Caleb, 1972	box 79	folder 08a
Housekeeping - Chalfen (Minneapolis, MN), 1989	box 79	folder 08b
Hubbell Lighting, 1978	box 79	folder 08c
I - General Correspondence, 1950s-1980s	box 79	folder 09
Illuminating Engineering Society, 1970s	box 79	folder 10
Information For La Verne, 1990	box 79	folder 11
Inquiries	box 79	folder 12
International Association of Auditorium Managers, 1970s-1980s	box 79	folder 13 to 16
International Association of Lighting Designers, 1970s-1980s	box 79	folder 17

Additionally, includes 2 bound volumes with meeting minutes and reports and formation records

International Council of Shopping Centers, 1974	box 79	folder 18
International Lighting Review, 1979-1981	box 79	folder 19
J - General Correspondence, 1950s-1980s	box 80	folder 01
K - General Correspondence, 1950s-1990s	box 80	folder 02
Kahn & Jacobs / Tishman Bldg, Entrance Lobby (445 Park Ave, New York, NY), 1947	box 80	folder 03
Kernodle, Geo., 1971	box 80	folder 04
Kleinhans Music Hall (Buffalo, NY), 1975	box 80	folder 05
Knight, Richard G., 1980s	box 80	folder 06
L - General Correspondence, 1950s-1990s	box 80	folder 07
Laurents, Arthur, 1978	box 80	folder 08
Lerner, Alan Jay, 1986	box 80	folder 09
Lighting and Theatrical Systems Consultants	box 80	folder 10
Lighting Corp of America (LCA) (progress), 1972	box 80	folder 11
Lighting Design & Application, 1980s	box 80	folder 12
Lighting Design & Application, Louisiana Tech. Univ., 1981-1982	box 80	folder 13
Lighting Design & Application, RCA Story "Lighting Design & Application", 1985	box 80	folder 14
Lighting Dimensions, 1992	box 80	folder 15
LIGHTVIEW publication (IALD), 1989	box 80	folder 16
Longhorn World Championship Rodeo, Inc., 1975-1976	box 80	folder 17
Louisiana Tech University, 1982	box 80	folder 18
Lyles, Bissett, Carliesle & Wolff - Lighting Seminar, 1974	box 80	folder 19
M - General Correspondence, 1950s-1990s	box 80	folder 20 to 21
MacGraw, Richard, II, 1970-1971	box 80	folder 22
Madison Square Garden Plans, 1952	box 80	folder 23
Mailing Lists for Seminars, 1970s-1980s	box 80	folder 24
Markwood, Valerie, 1970s-1980s	box 80	folder 25
Marshall, Glesca - Trip, 1980s	box 80	folder 26

Martha Shop (Bal Harbor, FL), 1960s, 1990s	box 80	folder 27
Massachusetts Hotel & Motel Association, 1972	box 80	folder 28
May, Florence - "In", 1980-1981	box 80	folder 29
McCrary, Tex, 1975, 1984	box 80	folder 30
Metropolis Magazine, 1986-1987	box 80	folder 31
Minneapolis Civic Center (Minneapolis, MN) [Architects: John Carl Warnecke and Associates], 1970	box 80	folder 32
Mippas, Esther, 1973	box 80	folder 33
Montgomery Civic Center, 1977	box 80	folder 34
Montgomery Ward, 1974	box 80	folder 35
Moore-McCormack - Loewy General Production	box 80	folder 36
Mowrey, Kennaday, Schmitt & Nichols, Ltd., 1974	box 80	folder 37
MR-16 Fixture Types, GE Lighting, 1993	box 80	folder 38
Museums, 1965	box 80	folder 39
N - General Correspondence	box 80	folder 40
Nederlander, Joseph, 1981	box 80	folder 41
Neptco - Springer Opera, 1979	box 80	folder 42
New Dramatists, Inc., 1975	box 80	folder 43
New School -lecture series, 1978	box 80	folder 44
New York Zoological Society, 1940s-1950s	box 80	folder 45
Newman, Danny, 1988	box 80	folder 46
Niagara Falls - project, 1973-1974	box 80	folder 47
Norfolk Gardens, VA, 1974	box 80	folder 48
Norman Twain Productions	box 80	folder 49
O - General Correspondence, 1950s-1960	box 80	folder 50
Office, "Old Jobs" - Miscellaneous Address/Phone #'s	box 80	folder 51
Office, Filing Index	box 80	folder 52
Office, Guide Forms	box 80	folder 53
Office, Job Procedure	box 80	folder 54
Orson Welles' "Big Brass Ring" (The Eternal Road Company, Inc.)	box 80	folder 55
Osram Corporation	box 80	folder 56
Outer Critics Circle	box 80	folder 57

Oxford University Press	box 80	folder 58
P - General Correspondence, 1950s-1980s	box 81	folder 01
Pahlman Associates / Matchabelli Showroom, 1946	box 81	folder 02
Pahlman Associates / Werner Job (St. Louis, MO), 1947	box 81	folder 03
Pahlmann Associates / Cohen Residence (162 E. 59th St., New York, NY), 1946	box 81	folder 04
Pahlmann Associates / International Wool Secretariat, 1946	box 81	folder 05
Park Avenue Synagogue (East 87th Street, New York, NY), 1973	box 81	folder 06
Parke-Bernet-Citing Investing CO. (25 Broad Street, New York, NY), 1951	box 81	folder 07
Penn-Dixie - Castle Estate (Glen Cove, NY), 1976	box 81	folder 08
Philips Lighting Co., 1989-1990	box 81	folder 09
Photographers, 1991	box 81	folder 10
Pirate's House (Herb Traub) (Savanah, GA), 1977	box 81	folder 11
Pittsburgh, City of, 1972	box 81	folder 12
Pollock, Steve, 1981-1982	box 81	folder 13
Pomerance & Breines / Maurice Wertheim Residence (40 E. 70th St., New York, NY), 1948	box 81	folder 14
Pook Diemont & OHL, Inc., 1987	box 81	folder 15
Port of New York Authority, Bus Terminal, 1949	box 81	folder 16
Porterfield, Robert / Barter Theater, 1947	box 81	folder 17
Presentation Center, Inc., 1989	box 81	folder 18
Prince, Harold, 1995	box 81	folder 19
Promotion, "Herzl"	box 81	folder 20
Promotion, "Parameters of Lighting Solution: Current Lighting Resources" (manuscript)	box 81	folder 21
Promotion, Abe Feder, 1990s	box 81	folder 22
Promotion, Airborne Ground - Illumination	box 81	folder 23
Promotion, Airlines	box 81	folder 24
Promotion, Architects	box 81	folder 25
Promotion, Art Galleries	box 81	folder 26
Promotion, Banks	box 81	folder 27
Promotion, Colleges & Universities	box 81	folder 28

Promotion, Columbia "Happening"	box 81	folder 29
Promotion, Coronet Magazine Article	box 81	folder 30
Promotion, Decorators & Designers	box 81	folder 31
Promotion, Department Stores	box 81	folder 32
Promotion, Edison	box 81	folder 33
Promotion, General Electric	box 81	folder 34
Promotion, Government Projects (City, State, Federal)	box 81	folder 35
Promotion, Hartford Stage Co Story	box 81	folder 36
Promotion, Hotel	box 81	folder 37 to 39
Promotion, LBF Slide Presentation	box 81	folder 40
Promotion, Magazines	box 81	folder 41 to 52
Promotion, Metropolitan Opera	box 81	folder 53
Promotion, Miscellaneous	box 81	folder 54
Promotion, Miscellaneous - Follow-Up	box 81	folder 55
Promotion, Newspapers	box 81	folder 56 to 63
Promotion, Press Coverage of International Airport Lighting, 1957	box 81	folder 64
Promotion, Progressive Architecture, Article on Theatre - Mail List	box 81	folder 65
Promotion, Public Lighting Needs: A Special Report for Committee on Public Works, U.S. House of Representatives by Joint-Committee of Institute of Traffic Engineers and Illuminating Engineering Society, 1966	box 81	folder 66
Promotion, Radio	box 81	folder 67 to 68
Promotion, Restaurant	box 81	folder 69
Promotion, Ships Lines	box 81	folder 70
Promotion, Shopping Centers	box 81	folder 71
Promotion, Stadiums, Etc.	box 81	folder 72
Promotion, Stage Lighting, Article on A.F. by Alfred Auerbach	box 81	folder 73
Promotion, Stores	box 81	folder 74
Promotion, Stores Magazine	box 81	folder 75

Promotion, Televisions	box 81	folder 76
Promotion, Theatrical Producers	box 81	folder 77
Promotion, Tulsa Assembly Article, 1964	box 81	folder 78
Promotion, United Scenic Artists Exhibit, 1960	box 81	folder 79
Promotion, Waldorf, 1962	box 81	folder 80
Promotion, Washington Contact	box 81	folder 81
Promotion, Washington Post, Lighting Supplement on JFK Center, 1971	box 81	folder 82
Promotion, Weil, Andy, 1955	box 81	folder 83
Promotion, Wickes	box 81	folder 84
Prospect, "The Zeal of Thy House", 1991	box 81	folder 85
Prospect, 575 Fifth Avenue - Directories, 1991	box 81	folder 86
Prospect, Arena/Auditorium Spectaculars, 1970s-1980s	box 82	folder 01
Prospect, Atlantic City Prospect (High Poles), 1970s-1980s	box 82	folder 02
Prospect, Bronfman (Seagram) - Lighting Re-Evaluation and Appraisal, 1982	box 82	folder 03
Prospect, Capitol Square Plaza (Columbus, OH), 1988	box 82	folder 04
Prospect, Capitol Tower Place (Columbus, OH), 1989	box 82	folder 05
Prospect, Carolina Coliseum, 1991	box 82	folder 06
Prospect, Cincinnati Center (Cincinnati, OH), 1988	box 82	folder 07
Prospect, City of Columbia, 1977	box 82	folder 08
Prospect, Detroit Stadium [Architect: Smith, Hinchman & Grylls Assocs.; Wilson, Morris, Crane & Anderson], 1970	box 82	folder 09
Prospect, Flamingo Marina & Yatch Club	box 82	folder 10
Prospect, Gilbert/Robinson, Inc.	box 82	folder 11
Prospect, Halston, 1970s	box 82	folder 12
Prospect, Harvard Law Library (Cambridge, MA), 1975, 1988	box 82	folder 13 to 14
Prospect, Holiday Inn, 1979-1982	box 82	folder 15
Prospect, Hudson River Museum (Yonkers, NY), 1975	box 82	folder 16
Prospect, Huntington Civic Center (Huntington, WV), 1976-1977	box 82	folder 17
Prospect, Imperial Theatre, 1976	box 82	folder 18
Prospect, K Mart Corporation (Ltg. Study), 1985-1986	box 82	folder 19

Prospect, Landmark Pool (Myrtle Beach, SC), 1980	box 82	folder 20
Prospect, LBF Producing Efforts, 1980	box 82	folder 21
Prospect, Marta Project (Atlanta, GA), 1974-1975	box 82	folder 22
Prospect, Meadowlands Arena (East Rutherford, NJ), 1977	box 82	folder 23
Prospect, Metropolitan Opera Association, 1975	box 82	folder 24
Prospect, Mexico, 1975	box 82	folder 25
Prospect, Miami Convention Center, 1975	box 82	folder 26
Prospect, Music Box Theatre, 1973	box 82	folder 27
Prospect, National Gallery of Art (Washington, D.C.), 1972	box 82	folder 28
Prospect, National Parks Service, 1987	box 82	folder 29
Prospect, Nederlander Theatre (Maple, Ontario, Canada), 1980	box 82	folder 30
Prospect, New York News, Inc. (New York, NY) [Architects: Harrison & Abramovitz], 1970	box 82	folder 31
Prospect, NYC Public Library, Central Branch (New York, NY), 1974	box 82	folder 32
Prospect, Palace Theatre (Nederlander) (1564 Broadway, New York, NY), 1979	box 82	folder 33
Prospect, Palm Beach Towers, Discotheque Room - L. Wolfson, 1974	box 82	folder 34
Prospect, Pan Am Building - prospect (New York, NY)	box 82	folder 35
Prospect, Parker House	box 82	folder 36
Prospect, Parker Playhouse, 1976	box 82	folder 37
Prospect, Penn-Dixie, Sauna/Anteroom (Glen Cove, NY), 1972	box 82	folder 38
Prospect, Plaza Hotel, Persian Room, 1975	box 82	folder 39
Prospect, Portland, Oregon, 1975	box 82	folder 40
Prospect, Princess Hotels, 1976	box 82	folder 41
Prospect, Rainbow Towers (Grand Rapids, MI), 1975	box 82	folder 42
Prospect, Ringling Bros., Barnum-Bailey, 1972	box 82	folder 43
Prospect, Rock-Time, Inc., 1971	box 82	folder 44
Prospect, Rothschild, Lord Jacob, 1991	box 82	folder 45
Prospect, Rust Craft, 1977	box 82	folder 46
Prospect, Shoecraft, Inc., 1975	box 82	folder 47

Prospect, Shubert Alley - canopy (New York, NY), 1971-1973	box 82	folder 48
Prospect, Shubert Theatres - Seven (7), 1976-1977	box 82	folder 49
Prospect, Silver, Martin, P.E. ("Cease" - Elcobar Ltd., Israel), 1980	box 82	folder 50
Prospect, SKF Industries, 1973	box 82	folder 51
Prospect, Smith, Wilbur Assocs., 1976-1977	box 82	folder 52
Prospect, Sound and Light, 1960s	box 82	folder 53
Prospect, Southampton Princess Hotel (Bermuda), 1978	box 82	folder 54
Prospect, Spartanburg, S.C., Civic Center, 1974	box 82	folder 55
Prospect, St. Patrick's Cathedral, 1980s	box 82	folder 56
Prospect, St. Peter's Center (New York, NY), 1974	box 82	folder 57
Prospect, Sterling Sound, Inc., 1979	box 82	folder 58
Prospect, Stevenson, John, Residence (944 Fifth Ave., New York, NY), 1977	box 82	folder 59
Prospect, Studebaker-Worthing, Inc., Board Room re- lighting, 1978	box 82	folder 60
Prospect, Supermarkets General Corp. (Krufka), 1972	box 82	folder 61
Prospect, Super-Valu Stores, Inc., 1974	box 82	folder 62
Prospect, Synagogue, White Plains, 1982	box 82	folder 63
Prospect, Terry Corporation, 1972	box 82	folder 64
Prospect, The Limited, 1976	box 82	folder 65
Prospect, Theatre Calgary, 1976	box 82	folder 66
Prospect, Theatre Research, Inc., 1978	box 82	folder 67
Prospect, Tishman (909 Third Ave., New York, NY), 1980	box 82	folder 68
Prospect, Tishman Construction (1155 Sixth Ave., New York, NY), 1982	box 82	folder 69
Prospect, Tommy Brent theatre, Carpionato Corp., Rhode Island, 1988	box 82	folder 70
Prospect, Toombs, Amisano & Wells	box 82	folder 71
Prospect, U.S.S. Intrepid (New York, NY)	box 82	folder 72
Prospect, University of Illinois - Lighting Re-Evaluation and Appraisal, 1982	box 82	folder 73
Prospect, University of Maine, 1975	box 82	folder 74
Prospect, University of Michigan, Law Library, 1971	box 82	folder 75

Prospect, University of South Carolina, 1974-1975	box 82	folder 76
Prospect, University of Tennessee, 1976	box 82	folder 77
Prospect, University of Texas - relighting, 1982	box 82	folder 78
Prospect, University of Texas System / Office of Facilities Planning and Construction, Austin, 1972-1974	box 82	folder 79
Prospect, Urban Development, 1982	box 82	folder 80
Prospect, Virginia Beach, 1972	box 82	folder 81
Prospect, Von Braun Civic Center [Architects: Alexander, Rothschild and Joyce], 1971	box 82	folder 82
Prospect, Washington Hilton, 1990s	box 82	folder 83
Prospect, Washington monument, 1975	box 82	folder 84
Prospect, Washington Opera Society, 1976-1977	box 82	folder 85
Prospect, Weissbourd, Barney / Metropolitan Structures, 1976-1977	box 82	folder 86
Prospect, Wenger Corporation, 1978	box 82	folder 87
Prospect, Westover Square - Ridgmar (Bass-Oglesby Group), 1979	box 82	folder 88
Prospect, White House Oval Office, 1976	box 82	folder 89
Prospect, Wickes - "caravan", 1979	box 82	folder 90
Prospect, Wickes Homes, 1972	box 82	folder 91
Prospect, Wonderland (Canada's) Special Events Facility (Toronto, Canada), 1982	box 82	folder 92
Prouse, Robert T., 1970s	box 83	folder 01
Publicists Guild Members List and Promotion RE: "Ballyhoo Ball", 1953	box 83	folder 02
R - General Correspondence, 1960s-1990s	box 83	folder 03
RCA Building, 1980s	box 83	folder 04
Rockefeller Center, 1970s-1990s	box 83	folder 05 to 10
Rockefeller Group - D. Voell, 1980s	box 83	folder 11
Rodef Sholom Temple (Youngstown, OH), 1965-1967	box 83	folder 12
Rosco Laboratories, Inc., 1980s	box 83	folder 13
Roston, LaVerne	box 83	folder 14
Rothschild, Sigmund - Springer Library, 1982	box 83	folder 15
Ruttenberg / Studebaker-Worthington, 1970s	box 83	folder 16

S - General Correspondence, 1960s-1990s	box 83	folder 17 to 18
Scholl, Kenneth S., 1980s-1990s	box 83	folder 19
Scutt, Der	box 83	folder 20
Scutt, Der - "Manhattan, Inc."	box 83	folder 21
Sherwood 1600 Associates	box 83	folder 22
Simon & Goodman, Buckminster Fuller Interview, 1990s	box 83	folder 23
Simon, Neil	box 83	folder 24
Skidmore, Ownings & Merrill / Bond Store (Terrace plaza Hotel) (Cincinnati, OH), 1946-1948	box 83	folder 25 to 30
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence on Projects in Cincinnati, OH: Terrace Plaza Hotel,, Bond Store, J.C. Penney & Co. Store		
Sons of Israel, 1953	box 83	folder 31
Springer Library, G. Marshall Library for the Visual Arts (Columbus, GA), 1980s	box 83	folder 32
Springer Opera House	box 83	folder 33 to 36
Stark, Abe, 1954	box 83	folder 37
Strong Electric	box 83	folder 38
Swearingen, John E.	box 83	folder 39
Swivelier	box 83	folder 40
T - General Correspondence, 1950s-1980s	box 83	folder 41
Theatre Crafts - Feder/Pollock inter.	box 83	folder 42
Thomas, Michael Tilson	box 83	folder 43
Thomas, Teddy	box 83	folder 44
Todd Lee FR Clark Assoc.	box 83	folder 45
U - General Correspondence, 1970s-1980s	box 83	folder 46
U.S. Dept. Interior (National Park Services)	box 83	folder 47
University Mailing	box 83	folder 48
United States Institute for Theatre Technology (USITT) Scope and Contents	box 83	folder 49 to 51
Includes transcripts of speeches given by AF		

United States Institute for Theatre Technology (USITT)

	box 84	folder 01 to 04, 07 to 08
V - General Correspondence, 1950s-1970s	box 84	folder 05
Vanitylite (Acme Specialty manufacturing Co.), 1951-1952	box 84	folder 06
Venture Lighting	box 84	folder 07
W - General Correspondence, 1940s-1990s	box 84	folder 08
Wendelighting	box 84	folder 09
Wenger - Showmobile unit	box 84	folder 10
Who's Who American Registry	box 84	folder 11
Who's Who in the Theatre	box 84	folder 12
Widder, Beverly	box 84	folder 13
Wilson, Lynne R.	box 84	folder 14
Wilson, Mike	box 84	folder 15
Woodruff, Faye B.	box 84	folder 16
Woodstock College	box 84	folder 17
X-Y-Z - General Correspondence, 1960s-1980s	box 84	folder 18

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Seminars, Speeches, Publicity

Scope and Contents

This series includes papers related to the speeches, seminars, and other activities where Feder was speaking on topics of lighting design (generally or for a specific project). The first subseries documents Major Workshops established by Feder primarily in the 1980s and 1990s including his most famous workshop "Dialogues with Light." The second subseries is arrange alphabatecially by topic or event name.

Subseries 1: Major Workshops

Title/Description	Instances	
Carnegie Seminar and Demonstration	box 84	
Dialogues with Light, 1970s-1990s	box 84 to 85	
Interior Design Lighting Workshop/Seminar, 1980s-1990s	box 86 to 87	
Publicity, General, 1980s-1990s	box 88	folder 01 to 07
Springer Opera House, International Festival of Living Legends, 1990s	box 88	folder 08 to 23

Springer Opera House, Various Events, 1980s-1990s Scope and Contents	box 89	folder 01 to 07
Includes papers related to Alan Jay Lerner Celebration Event		
Workshops, General	box 89	folder 01 to 11
Subseries 2: General Files		
Title/Description	Instances	
AIEE - New York Section, 1958	box 90	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
New Trends in Illumination		
AIEE, 1962	box 90	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
"Integration of Lighting"		
AIEE International Group, Winter Meeting	box 90	folder 03
Allied Stores (Chicago), 1959	box 90	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
"Lighting is Selling"		
American Educational Theatre Association, 1959	box 90	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
"Theatre Form Through Light"		
A.M.C. Lighting Clinic	box 90	folder 06
Architectural League of New York, The, 1959	box 90	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
"Light through Plastics"		
A.I.D., Talks Given by Others, 1946	box 90	folder 08
Annual Food Forum (United Fruit Company), 1959	box 90	folder 09
American National Theatre and Academy, 1960	box 90	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
"Modern Demands on Lighting Design" and "Appraisal of Today's Lighting and Apparatus"		
Atkins, Frederic, Inc., 1948	box 90	folder 11

Speech		
Associated Merchandising Corp., 1954	box 90	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Speech		
Associated Merchandising Corp., 1945	box 90	folder 13
American Hotel Association, 1950	box 90	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Address in Detroit		
AIA, Letter to Editor, 1967	box 90	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
re: Seymour Evans' Articles		
American Peoples Encyclopedia, 1965	box 90	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
"Electric Lighting"		
Architectural & Engineering News, 1961	box 90	folder 17
AIA Speech (Atlanta, GA), 1985	box 90	folder 18
Building Owners' and Managers' Association of Greater N.Y., 1980	box 90	folder 19
Building Owners' and Managers' Association of Greater N.Y., 1981	box 90	folder 20
Boston Stein Club Speech, 1961	box 90	folder 21
British Seminar (N.Y. State Hotel/Motel Assoc.), 1972	box 90	folder 22
Chain Store Age - Sem (Philadelphia), 1975	box 90	folder 23
Cornell University, 1965	box 90	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
"Creating Atmosphere with Lighting"		
Cornell University, 1956	box 90	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Symposium Summary		

"Lighting for Security Efforts"

Chain Store Age - Specs '76, 1976	box 90	folder 27
City Club of N.Y 1986 Award / RCA Building Lighting, 1986	box 90	folder 28
Huntington-Hartford Museum (2 Columbus Circle, New York, NY) [Architect: Edward D. Stone], 1964	box 90	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Public Relations		
Canadian Fair, 1966	box 90	folder 30
Contract Magazine, 1971	box 90	folder 31
Cox & Rodin, Inc. (Public Relations - Barbara Kuehn), 1969-1970	box 90	folder 32
Dutch Treat Club, 1972	box 90	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
"Let There Be Light"		
Designer Lighting Forum, Harvard University, 1974	box 90	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
"Lighting: A Designer Necessity"		
Designer Lighting Forum, New England Section - IES, 1974	box 90	folder 35
Designer Magazine, 1970	box 90	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
"The Uses of Light in Design"		
Diners/Queen Mary Publicity, 1968	box 91	folder 01
Dream Machine, 1967	box 91	folder 02
Dutch Treat Club Presentation, 1972	box 91	folder 03
Equitable Life Realty Operations, 1981	box 91	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Presentation		
Electrical Trade Conference and Exposition Speech, 1960	box 91	folder 05

Scope and Contents "Lighting the Symbols of the Nation" Engele - Promotion, 1972 box 91 folder 06 folder 07 "Fashions of the Times" box 91 Scope and Contents Script Fluorescent Lamps and Lighting, 1960 box 91 folder 08 Friedlander, Sam, 1948 box 91 folder 09 **Scope and Contents** Fashion Showroom Photographs box 91 folder 10 G. Fox Fashion Show, 1947 **Scope and Contents Photos & Publicity** "Garden Lighting" box 91 folder 11 Scope and Contents Speech box 91 folder 12 Garden of Stars, Expo, 1967 **Scope and Contents** Press Release Georgia Power, 1961 box 91 folder 13 **Scope and Contents** Press Release Goode, Ruth, 1950 box 91 folder 14 **Scope and Contents Promotional Material** Hotel Lighting by Rummel Hilton, 1963 box 91 folder 15 **Scope and Contents** Notes for Speech box 91 folder 16 **Resort Hotel Lighting**

Speech for Robert Jenson

Halle Bros. Brand Store, 1948	box 91	folder 17	
House & Home Round Table, 1960	box 91	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Sales letters			
I.E.S. East Central Regional Conference (Baltimore, MD), 1967	box 91	folder 19	
I.E.S. Dinner at Latin Quarter, 1965	box 91	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
"Light & Color Mobility"			
I.E.S. Speech - Bond Store (Cincinnati, OH), 1948	box 91	folder 21	
ITI Conference/Congress (Paris, France), 1950	box 91	folder 22	
I.E.S. Speech - Terrace Plaza Hotel (New York, NY), 1949	box 91	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
"Lighting and Architecture as Illustrated b the Terrace Plaza Building in Cincinnati"			
Reprints & Publicity on Speech Given Before I.E.S., Cincinnati, 1947	box 91	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Publicity			
Institute of Business Designers, New York Chapter, 1979	box 91	folder 25	
International Hotel/Motel & Restaurant Show (New York Coliseum), 1975	box 91	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
"Bright Lights"			
International Association of Arena/Auditorium Managers (Cobo Hall, Detroit, MI), 1975	box 91	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
"Lighting A Design Floment"			
"Lighting, A Design Element"			

International Airport paper

I.E.S. National Technical Conference, 1957	box 91	folder 29
I.A.L.D. Acceptance Speech at I.E.S. Conference (Chicago, IL), 1971	box 91	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
"Putting Show-Biz Into Shopping Center Events"		
International Council of Shopping Centers (Del Webb's Townhouse, Phoenix, AZ), 1974	box 91	folder 31
Japanese Seminar (N.Y. State Hotel/Motel Assn.), 1972	box 91	folder 32
Louisiana Tech University (Ruston, LA), 1979	box 91	folder 33
Massachusetts Hotel & Motel Association (Hamilton, Bermuda), 1972	box 91	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
"Your Hotel & The World of Light"		
"Mood Lighting for Better Merchandising"	box 91	folder 35
Miami Beach Mall, 1960-1961	box 91	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
Creative Lighting of Miami Beach Mall		
Minskoff Theatre (One Astor Plaza, New York, NY), 1973	box 91	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
"Broadway in a Skyscraper?"		
Moore Sculpture, Lincoln Center Plaza (New York, NY), 1974	box 91	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
"Lighting of the 'Reclining Figure"		
National Hotel & Motel Exposition, 1971	box 91	folder 39
N.S.I.D. Speech (Atlanta, GA), 1970	box 91	folder 40
National Lighting Expositions, 1958-1959	box 91	folder 41
National Society of Interior Designers (Chicago, IL), 1969	box 92	folder 01

Scope and Contents			
"Lighting Interiors"			
National Associations of Summer Furniture Manufactures, Inc., 1954	box 92	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
"Sun-lighting Your Decorator Settings"			
National Lighting Exposition, 1958	box 92	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
"Public Recreational and Outdoor Lighting"			
57th National Hotel & Motel Educational Exposition Seminar for British, 1972	box 92	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
"Hotel & Restaurant Design & Décor"			
57th National Hotel & Motel Educational Exposition Seminar for Japanese, 1972	box 92	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
"Hotel & Restaurant Design & Décor"			
National Lighting Exposition (Third), 1961	box 92	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Panel: "World Lighting"			
National Association of Home Builders Conference, 1964	box 92	folder 07	
National Lighting Exhibition (Fourth), 1963	box 92	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Panel: Store and Display Lighting			
New York Hotel Association Speech, 1960	box 92	folder 09	
New York State Hotel & Motel Association, 1973	box 92	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
"Economics of Lighting in Design"			
New York State Hotel & Motel Association, 1972	box 92	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
"Lighting for Security Efforts"			
National Retail Merchants Association, 1964	box 92	folder 12	

N.R.D.G.A. Speech (Cleveland, OH), 1949	box 92	folder 13
N.R.D.G.A. Lighting Clinic for Display Stattler Hotel, 1954	box 92	folder 14
N.R.M.A., "Visual Merchandisers Seminar", 1975	box 92	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
"Options for the Future in Light"		
National Society for Interior Designers: Lighting Seminar (Atlanta, GA), 1969	box 92	folder 16
National Retail Merchants Association, 1966	box 92	folder 17
New Horizons Publishers, Above and Beyond Encyclopedia, 1968	box 92	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
"Lighting Facilities: Airports"		
New York World's Fair, 1963	box 92	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
"A Survey of Exterior Lighting"		
New York Times Fashion Show, 1947	box 92	folder 20
The New Yorker, 1960	box 92	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
"Profiles: The Right Light"		
Newsweek, 1961	box 92	folder 22
Ohrbach's Publicity, 1963	box 92	folder 23
Philadelphia Museum of Art, 1961	box 92	folder 24
Pratt Institute, School for Architecture, 1979	box 92	folder 25
Pan Am Building - Publicity, 1963	box 92	folder 26
Progress Architecture Articles, 1958, 1964-1965	box 92	folder 27
Radio Program Appearance, Margaret Arden Program, WCBS, 1951	box 92	folder 28
Real Estate Board, New York, Address, 1950	box 92	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
"The Economics of Lighting Engineering"		
Scenic Artists Exhibit, 1960	box 92	folder 30
Southwest Theatre Conference, 1964	box 92	folder 31

box 92	folder 32
box 92	folder 33
box 92	folder 34
box 92	folder 35
box 92	folder 36
box 92	folder 37
box 92	folder 38
box 92	folder 39
box 92	folder 40
box 92	folder 41
box 92	folder 42
	box 92 box 92 box 92 box 92 box 92 box 92 box 92 box 92 box 92

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

Series IV: Professional Papers

Scope and Contents

This series includes documents complied by Abe Feder as a representation of the breadth of his work.

Title/Description	Instances	
Feder Design Collection, Collected Reviews	box 89	folder 12
Feder Design Collection, Completed Work	box 89	folder 13

Feder Design Collection, Databook

	box 89	folder 14
Feder Design Collection, Fashion Photos	box 89	folder 15
Feder Design Collection, Production Photos	box 89	folder 16
Feder Design Collection, Production Photos	box 89	folder 17
Feder Design Collection, Projects by Date	box 89	folder 18
Feder Design Collection, Work Chronology	box 89	folder 19
Feder's Miniature Theatre	box 89	folder 20
New York State Federal Theatre Project	box 89	folder 21
VHS, US Institute for Theatre Technology	box 89	folder 22
Seens and Contants		

Distinguished Lighting Designer Series (Wichita, KS)

[^] Return to Table of Contents